Registration of a Charge

Company name: WATERSTONES HOLDINGS LIMITED

Company number: 07673642

Received for Electronic Filing: 28/11/2017



Details of Charge

Date of creation: 17/11/2017

Charge code: 0767 3642 0005

Persons entitled: RCB BANK LTD

Brief description: THE COMPANY CHARGED BY WAY OF FIXED CHARGE ALL ITS

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY (ALTHOUGH NO FURTHER DETAILS ARE SPECIFIED IN THE CHARGE AT SCHEDULE 2), OTHER THAN THE EXCLUDED INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. SEE CLAUSE 4.2 OF THE CHARGE FOR FURTHER DETAILS AND CLAUSE 1.1 OF THE CHARGE

FOR DEFINED TERMS.

Contains fixed charge(s).

Contains floating charge(s) (floating charge covers all the property or

undertaking of the company).

Contains negative pledge.

Authentication of Form

This form was authorised by: a person with an interest in the registration of the charge.

Authentication of Instrument

Certification statement: I CERTIFY THAT SAVE FOR MATERIAL REDACTED PURSUANT

TO S.859G OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 THE ELECTRONIC COPY INSTRUMENT DELIVERED AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION IS A CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL

INSTRUMENT.

Certified by: CMS CAMERON MCKENNA NABARRO OLSWANG LLP



CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 7673642

Charge code: 0767 3642 0005

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 17th November 2017 and created by WATERSTONES HOLDINGS LIMITED was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 28th November 2017.

Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 30th November 2017

The above information was communicated by electronic means and authenticated by the Registrar of Companies under section 1115 of the Companies Act 2006







Date: 17 NOVEMBER 2017

Lynwood Investments CY Limited as Overseas Chargor

Waterstones Holdings Limited as WHL

Waterstones Booksellers Limited as WBL

RCB Bank Ltd as Security Agent

Security Agreement

Contents

No.	Heading	Page
1.	Definitions and interpretation	1
2.	Undertaking to pay	6
3.	Provisions relating to Security	7
4.	Fixed Security	8
5.	Floating Security	9
6.	Restrictions on dealing	10
7.	Representations	10
8.	General undertakings	11
9.	Real Property	12
10.	Receivables	13
11.	Group Shares	13
12.	insurance	15
13.	Material Contracts	16
14.	Intellectual Property	17
15.	Power to remedy	19
16.	When Security becomes enforceable	19
17.	Enforcement of Security	20
18.	Receiver	22
19.	Powers of Receiver	23
20.	Exclusion of liability	25
21.	Application of proceeds	26
22.	Expenses and payments	26
23.	Delegation of powers by Security Agent or Receiver	27
24.	Further assurance	27
25.	Power of attorney	28
26.	Non-release provisions	28
27.	Release and recourse	30
28.	Benefit of this Deed	30
29.	Notices	31
30.	Miscellaneous	31
31.	Contractual Recognition of Bail-In	34
32.	Governing law	34

33.	Arbitration	34
34.	Enforcement	35
Schedule 1		37
Group Shares		37
Schedule 2		37
Intellectual Property		37
Part 1 : Intellectual Property		37
Part 2: Intellectual Property where the Security Agent's interest may be registered		38
Schedule 3		40
Notice to Counterparty		40
Schedule 4		43
Notice of Insurance Assignment		43

BETWEEN:

- (1) LYNWOOD INVESTMENTS CY LIMITED, a company limited by shares, organised and existing under the laws of the Republic of Cyprus, with registration number 159138, having its registered office address at: 1 Siafi Street, PORTO BELLO, 3rd floor, Flat/Office 302, 3042, Limassol, Cyprus (the "Overseas Chargor");
- (2) **WATERSTONES HOLDINGS LIMITED**, a limited company, organised and existing under the laws of England and Wales, with registration number 07673642, having its registered office address at: 203-206 Piccadilly, London, W1J 9HD ("WHL");
- (3) WATERSTONES BOOKSELLERS LIMITED, a limited company, organised and existing under the laws of England and Wales, with registration number 00610095, having its registered office address at: 203-206 Piccadilly, London, W1J 9HD ("WBL"); and
- (4) **RCB BANK LTD**, a bank organised under the laws of Cyprus with its registered address at 2 Amathountos Street, P.C. 3105, Limassol, Cyprus, as security agent for itself and each of the Finance Parties (the "Security Agent").

IT IS AGREED as follows:

1. Definitions and interpretation

1.1 Definitions

In this Deed:

"Account" means any account opened by WHL with any bank, building society, financial institution or other person, but excluding the Credit Suisse Accounts;

"Act" means the Law of Property Act 1925;

"Administration Event" means in respect of any Chargor:

- (a) the presentation of an application to the court for the making of an administration order in relation to the Chargor; or
- (b) the giving of notice by any person (who is entitled to do so) of its intention to appoint an administrator to the Chargor or files such a notice with the court;

"Authorisation" means an authorisation, consent, approval, resolution, licence, exemption, filing, notarisation or registration;

"Bail-In Action" means the exercise of any Write-down and Conversion Powers;

"Bail-In Legislation" means:

- (a) in relation to an EEA Member Country which has implemented, or which at any time implements, Article 55 of Directive 2014/59/EU establishing a framework for the recovery and resolution of credit institutions and investment firms, the relevant implementing law or regulation as described in the EU Bail-In Legislation Schedule from time to time; and
- (b) in relation to any other state, any analogous law or regulation from time to time which requires contractual recognition of any Write-down and Conversion Powers contained in that law or regulation;

"Business Day" means a day (other than a Saturday or Sunday) on which banks are open for general business in London and Nicosia;

"Chargor" means each of WBL, WHL and the Overseas Chargor;

"Credit Suisse Accounts" means any account opened by WHL with Credit Suisse AG;

"Dividends" means all dividends, interest, coupons and other distributions paid or payable in respect of any Group Share;

"Excluded Intellectual Property" means all Intellectual Property that is not capable of enforcement or registration in the European Union (as constituted at the date of execution of this Deed) and including any such rights to any Intellectual Property to the extent that they are registered or capable of registration outside the European Union (as so constituted);

"Excluded Shares" means:

- (i) any shares issued from time to time by WHL that are held by any Director or former director of WHL together with (if applicable) such other shares in WHL that are held by the Overseas Chargor as together amount to five per cent. of the issued share capital of WHL from time to time;
- (ii) 5,249 ordinary shares of 1,000 Belgian francs each in Waterstone's Booksellers Belgium SA held by WHL and 1 ordinary share of 1,000 Belgian francs each in Waterstones Booksellers Belgium SA held by WBL;
- (iii) 701 ordinary shares (originally of 1,000 Dutch guilders each) in Waterstone's Booksellers Amsterdam BV held by WHL; and
- (iv) 2,001 ordinary shares of 1 euro each in Waterstone's Booksellers Ireland Limited held by WHL:

"EU Bail-In Legislation Schedule" means the document described as such and published by the Loan Market Association (or any successor person) from time to time;

"Facilities Agreement" means the GBP term and revolving facilities agreement originally dated 1 November 2013, as amended on 30 October 2014 and on 16 June 2015, and as amended and restated on 30 October 2015, as extended on 8 February 2016, as amended on 31 October 2016 and on 23 February 2017 and as further amended and restated on or about the date of this Deed between Lynwood Investments CY Limited as Borrower, Waterstones Holdings Limited and Waterstones Booksellers Limited as Guarantors and the Finance Parties;

"Group Shares" means, in relation to a Chargor, the shares in any member of the Group from time to time owned legally or beneficially by the Chargor or held by the Security Agent or any nominee on its behalf (including, without limitation, the shares identified as being held by that Chargor in Schedule 1 (*Group Shares*)) but excluding the Excluded Shares;

"Intellectual Property" means any patents, trade-marks, service marks, designs, business names, domain names, copyright works, rights in logos and slogans, design rights, moral rights, inventions, confidential information, knowhow and other intellectual property rights and interests, whether registered or unregistered, the benefit of all applications and rights to use such assets and all Related Rights, including the intellectual property referred to in Schedule 2 (Intellectual Property);

"Insurance Policy" means, in relation to WHL, any contract or policy of insurance of any kind (other than in relation to third party liabilities or similar claims) in which WHL has an interest from time to time and all rights related to any such policy;

"Lease" includes any lease, agreement for lease or tenancy and (where the context admits) any licence or other right of occupation;

"Material Contract" means:

- (a) in the case of the Overseas Chargor each and every sum paid or payable from time to time by:
 - (i) WHL to the Overseas Chargor pursuant to the intercompany loan agreement entered into by the Overseas Chargor as lender and WHL as borrower and originally dated 23 June 2011 (as it may have been, or may from time to time be, restated, amended, varied, supplemented, extended, novated or assigned with the consent of the Security Agent);
 - (ii) WBL to the Overseas Chargor pursuant to each of the following agreements (in each case as they may have been, or may from time to time be, restated, amended, varied, supplemented, extended, novated or assigned with the consent of the Security Agent):
 - (A) a facility agreement originally dated 31 January 2012, between Waterstones Booksellers Amsterdam BV as lender and WBL as borrower as novated by Waterstones Booksellers Amsterdam BV as transferor to the Overseas Chargor as transferee pursuant to a deed of novation dated 19 April 2012;
 - (B) a facility agreement originally dated 31 January 2012, between Waterstones Booksellers Belgium SA as lender and WBL as borrower as novated by Waterstones Booksellers Belgium SA as transferor to the Overseas Chargor as transferee pursuant to a deed of novation dated 19 April 2012; and
 - (C) a facility agreement originally dated 31 January 2012 between Waterstones Booksellers Ireland Limited as lender and WBL as borrower as novated by Waterstones Booksellers Ireland Limited as transferor to the Overseas Chargor as transferee pursuant to a deed of novation dated 19 April 2012;
 - (iii) Lynwood Schweiz AG to the Overseas Chargor pursuant to a loan agreement dated 19 October 2010 between the Overseas Chargor as lender and Lynwood Schweiz AG as borrower (as it may have been, or may from time to time be, restated, amended, varied, supplemented, extended, novated or assigned with the consent of the Security Agent);
- (b) in the case of WHL each and every sum paid or payable from time to time by WBL to WHL pursuant to the loan agreement entered into by WHL as lender and WBL as borrower and originally dated 31 January 2012 (as it may have been, or may from time to time be, restated, amended, varied, supplemented, extended, novated or assigned with the consent of the Security Agent); and
- (c) any present and future claims and inter-company debt from time to time of a Chargor (as creditor) against any Chargor or any member of the Group which may arise now or

in the future from any relationship between the Chargors and any other member of the Group (including, for the avoidance of doubt, any inter-company debt arising pursuant to a structural inter-company loan agreement or an inter-company loan note instrument).

"Original Security Documents" has the meaning ascribed to that term in the Facilities Agreement;

"Real Property" means freehold, leasehold or other immoveable property and any buildings, erections, fixtures, fittings, fixed plant or machinery from time to time situated on or forming part of such property and easements or other rights servicing that property;

"Receivables" means, in relation to WHL, all present and future book and other debts and rights to money and income liquidated and unliquidated due or owing to WHL including the benefit of all negotiable instruments, securities, guarantees and indemnities for such debts and rights but excluding cash at bank;

"Receiver" means any one or more persons appointed by the Security Agent as a receiver, receiver and manager or (if allowed by law) administrative receiver under this Deed;

"Regulations" means the Financial Collateral Arrangements (No. 2) Regulations 2003 (SI 2003 No. 3226) (as amended) or (where the context admits) equivalent legislation in any applicable jurisdiction bringing into effect Directive 2002/47/EC on financial collateral arrangements;

"Resolution Authority" means any body which has authority to exercise any Write-down and Conversion Powers;

"Secured Obligations" means all obligations at any time due, owing or incurred by any Obligor to any Secured Party under the Finance Documents, whether present or future, actual or contingent (and whether incurred solely or jointly and whether as principal or surety or in some other capacity) notwithstanding any limitations set out in clause 17 (*Guarantee and Indemnity*) of the Facilities Agreement;

"Security Assets" means all assets and undertaking of each Chargor from time to time the subject of any Security created or, where the context admits, to be created by this Deed;

"Security Period" has the meaning ascribed to that term in the Facilities Agreement; and

"Write-down and Conversion Powers" means:

- (a) in relation to any Bail-In Legislation described in the EU Bail-In Legislation Schedule from time to time, the powers described as such in relation to that Bail-In Legislation in the EU Bail-In Legislation Schedule; and
- (b) in relation to any other applicable Bail-In Legislation:
 - (i) any powers under that Bail-In Legislation to cancel, transfer or dilute shares issued by a person that is a bank or investment firm or other financial institution or affiliate of a bank, investment firm or other financial institution, to cancel, reduce, modify or change the form of a liability of such a person or any contract or instrument under which that liability arises, to convert all or part of that liability into shares, securities or obligations of that person or any other person, to provide that any such contract or instrument is to have effect as if a right had been exercised under it or to suspend any obligation in respect of that liability or any of the powers under that Bail-In Legislation that are related to or ancillary to any of those powers; and

(ii) any similar or analogous powers under that Bail-In Legislation.

1.2 Construction

- (a) In this Deed, unless a contrary indication appears, any reference to:
 - (i) "assets" includes present and future properties, revenues and rights of every description and includes the proceeds of sale of any such asset;
 - (ii) a party to this Deed shall be construed so as to include its successors in title, permitted assigns and permitted transferees;
 - (iii) a "person" includes any individual, firm, company, corporation, government, state or agency of a state or any association, trust, joint venture, consortium, partnership or other entity (whether or not having separate legal personality);
 - (iv) a provision of law includes that provision as amended, re-enacted or replaced from time to time and includes any subordinate legislation;
 - (v) "Real Property", the "Security Assets", and any other asset or assets or the "Secured Obligations" includes a reference to any part of them or it;
 - (vi) a "regulation" includes any regulation, rule, official directive, request or guideline (whether or not having the force of law) of any governmental, intergovernmental or supranational body, agency, department or regulatory, self-regulatory or other authority or organisation;
 - (vii) "this Security" means any Security created or constituted by this Deed; and
 - (viii) words in the singular include the plural and vice versa and words in one gender include any other gender.
- (b) Any reference in this Deed to any Finance Document or any other agreement or document is a reference to that Finance Document or other agreement or document as it may have been, or may from time to time be, restated, amended, varied, supplemented, extended, novated or assigned, whether or not as a result of any of the same:
 - (i) there is an increase or decrease in any facility made available under that Finance Document or other agreement or document or an increase or decrease in the period for which any facility is available or in which it is repayable;
 - (ii) any additional, further or substituted facility to or for such facility is provided;
 - (iii) any rate of interest, commission or fees or relevant purpose is changed;
 - (iv) the identity of the parties is changed;
 - (v) the identity of the providers of any security is changed;
 - (vi) there is an increased or additional liability on the part of any person; or
 - (vii) a new agreement is effectively created or deemed to be created.
- (c) Headings in this Deed are for ease of reference only.

- (d) Any covenant or undertaking by any Chargor under this Deed is given to or made in favour of the Security Agent and remains in force during the Security Period.
- (e) An Event of Default is "continuing" if it has not been waived in accordance with clause 36 (Amendments and Waivers) of the Facilities Agreement.
- (f) It is intended that this document take effect as and be a deed of the Chargors notwithstanding the fact that the Security Agent may not execute this document as a deed.
- (g) The terms of the other Finance Documents and of any side letter between the parties to this Deed are incorporated in this Deed to the extent required to ensure that any purported disposition of or purported agreement to dispose of any Real Property contained in this Deed is a valid disposition in accordance with section 2(1) of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989.
- (h) This Deed is a Finance Document.
- (i) Unless expressly defined in this Deed or a contrary indication appears, words and expressions defined in the Facilities Agreement have the same meanings when used in this Deed.
- (j) The fact that the details of any assets in the Schedules are incorrect or incomplete shall not affect the validity or enforceability of this Deed in respect of the assets of the relevant Chargor.

1.3 Trustee Act 1925 and Trustee Act 2000

- (a) Section 1(1) of the Trustee Act 2000 shall not apply to any function of the Security Agent. Where there is any inconsistency between the Trustee Act 1925 or the Trustee Act 2000 and the provisions of this Deed, the provisions of this Deed shall, to the extent allowed by law, prevail and, in the case of any inconsistency with the Trustee Act 2000, the provisions of this Deed shall constitute a restriction or exclusion for the purposes of the Trustee Act 2000.
- (b) For the avoidance of doubt:
 - (i) the Security Agent may retain or invest in securities payable to bearer without appointing a person to act as a custodian; and
 - (ii) sections 22 and 23 of the Trustee Act 2000 shall not apply to this Deed.

1.4 Third party rights

- (a) Unless expressly provided to the contrary in this Deed, a person who is not a party to this Deed has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce or to enjoy the benefit of any term of this Deed.
- (b) Notwithstanding any provision of this Deed, the consent of any person who is not a party to this Deed is not required to rescind or vary this Deed at any time.

2. Undertaking to pay

2.1 Undertaking to pay

Each Chargor, as primary obligor and not merely as surety, undertakes with the Security Agent to pay, discharge and satisfy the Secured Obligations in accordance with their respective terms and to indemnify the Finance Parties against any losses, costs, charges, expenses and liabilities arising from any breach or failure to pay, discharge and satisfy the Secured Obligations in accordance with their respective terms if and to the extent that it is required to indemnify any such item under the terms of any relevant Finance Document (which indemnified sums shall (if so payable) be treated as Secured Obligations for the purposes of this Deed).

2.2 Amount secured

Each Chargor acknowledges to the Security Agent that the amount secured by this Deed and in respect of which this Security is enforceable is the full amount of the Secured Obligations.

2.3 Interest

If any Chargor fails to pay any of the Secured Obligations on the due date for payment of that sum, that Chargor shall on demand pay to the Security Agent interest on all such sums from the due date until the date of payment (both before and after judgment) calculated and payable in accordance with the rate and in the manner specified in the Facilities Agreement provided that such interest will not be payable if and to the extent that interest is accruing under a Finance Document and is already included in the Secured Obligations.

3. Provisions relating to Security

3.1 Nature of Security created

- (a) All the Security created under this Deed is created:
 - (i) with full title guarantee as a continuing security for the payment, discharge and performance of the Secured Obligations;
 - (ii) in favour of the Security Agent; and
 - (iii) (except in the case of assets which are the subject of a legal mortgage under this Deed) over all present and future assets of the kind described which are owned by each Chargor and, to the extent it does not own those assets, shall extend to any right, title or interest which it may have in them.
- (b) The Security Agent holds the benefit of this Deed on trust for the Finance Parties.

3.2 Consents

- (a) If a Chargor purports to mortgage, assign or charge (absolutely or by way of fixed mortgage or charge) an asset under this Deed and such mortgage, assignment or charge breaches a term of an agreement or licence binding on that Chargor in respect of that asset because the consent of a person (other than a member of the Group or a Holding Company of a member of the Group) has not been obtained:
 - (i) that Chargor shall notify the Security Agent immediately;
 - (ii) subject to paragraph (iv) below, the relevant mortgage, assignment or fixed charge under this Deed will extend (to the extent no breach of the relevant agreement would occur) to all amounts which that Chargor may receive and other rights in respect of that asset but will exclude the asset itself;
 - (iii) unless the Security Agent otherwise requires, that Chargor shall use all reasonable endeavours to obtain the consent of the relevant person and, once obtained, shall promptly provide a copy of that consent to the Security Agent; and

- (iv) immediately upon the relevant consent being obtained, the relevant asset shall become subject to this Security in favour of the Security Agent under Clause 4 (*Fixed Security*).
- (b) If WHL purports to charge any Lease pursuant to Clause 5 (Floating Security) and such charge breaches a term of any lease, licence or other agreement binding on WHL in respect of that Lease because the consent of a person (other than a member of the Group or a Holding Company of a member of the Group) has not been obtained:
 - (i) WHL shall notify the Security Agent immediately;
 - (ii) subject to paragraph (iv) below, the relevant floating charge under this Deed will extend (to the extent no breach of the relevant Lease would occur) to all amounts which WHL may receive and other rights in respect of that Lease but will exclude the Lease itself;
 - (iii) unless the Security Agent otherwise requires, WHL shall use all reasonable endeavours to obtain the consent of the relevant person and, once obtained, shall promptly provide a copy of that consent to the Security Agent; and
 - (iv) immediately upon the relevant consent being obtained, the relevant asset shall become subject to this Security in favour of the Security Agent under Clause 5 (*Floating Security*).

4. Fixed Security

4.1 Group Shares

Each Chargor charges by way of fixed charge all its rights, title or interest in the Group Shares and all Dividends in respect of the Group Shares.

4.2 Intellectual Property

Each of WBL and WHL charges by way of fixed charge all its rights, title or interest in Intellectual Property, other than the Excluded Intellectual Property.

4.3 Goodwill

WHL charges by way of fixed charge its goodwill.

4.4 Uncalled capital

WHL charges by way of fixed charge all its uncalled capital.

4.5 Authorisations

WHL charges by way of fixed charge all its rights, title or interest in Authorisations held in relation to any other Security Asset.

4.6 Insurances

WHL assigns absolutely, by way of security, subject to the provisions of Clause 27 (*Release and recourse*), all its rights, title or interest in the Insurance Policies and the proceeds of such policies.

4.7 Material Contracts

Each Chargor assigns absolutely by way of security for the payment and discharge of the Secured Obligations, and subject to the provisions of Clause 27 (*Release and recourse*), all its rights, title or interest in:

- (a) its Material Contracts; and
- (b) the benefit of any guarantee or security for the performance of any of such Material Contracts.

5. Floating Security

5.1 Floating charge

WHL charges by way of floating charge the whole of its present and future business, undertaking and assets other than the Accounts and the Credit Suisse Accounts, to the extent that such undertakings and assets are not effectively mortgaged, charged or assigned to the Security Agent by way of fixed security under Clause 4 (Fixed Security).

5.2 Conversion

Subject to Clause 5.3 (*Moratorium under Insolvency Act*), the Security Agent may at any time by written notice to WHL convert the floating charge created by WHL by Clause 5.1 (*Floating charge*) into a fixed charge as regards any assets specified in the notice if:

- (a) an Event of Default has occurred and is continuing;
- (b) the Security Agent considers such assets to be in danger of being seized or sold under any form of distress, attachment, execution or other legal process or to be otherwise in jeopardy or to be at risk of becoming subject to any Security (other than this Security); or
- (c) the Security Agent considers it is necessary in order to protect the value of the Security Asset or the priority of this Security.

5.3 Moratorium under Insolvency Act

The Security Agent shall not be entitled to convert the floating charge created by Clause 5.1 (*Floating charge*) into a fixed charge as a result only of WHL obtaining a moratorium or anything done with a view to obtaining a moratorium under section 1A of and Schedule A1 to the Insolvency Act 1986.

5.4 Qualifying floating charge

Paragraph 14 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 applies to the floating charge created by Clause 5.1 (*Floating charge*), which is a "qualifying floating charge" for the purpose of paragraph 14(1) of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986.

5.5 Automatic conversion

The floating charge created by Clause 5.1 (*Floating charge*) will convert automatically into a fixed charge over all of WHL's assets, rights and property not already subject to an effective fixed charge:

- (a) if the Security Agent receives notice of an intention to appoint an administrator of any Chargor;
- (b) if any step is taken to appoint a liquidator, provisional liquidator, administrator or Receiver in respect of any Chargor or over all or any of its assets, or if such person is appointed;
- (c) any Chargor takes any step to create Security over any Security Asset in breach of Clause 6 (Restrictions on dealing);

- (d) on the crystallisation of any other floating charge over the Security Assets;
- (e) if any person takes any step to seize, attach, charge, take possession of or sell any Security Asset under any form of distress, sequestration, execution or other process; or
- (f) in any other circumstances prescribed by law.

5.6 Reconversion to floating charge

Any floating charge which has crystallised under Clause 5.2 (*Conversion*) or Clause 5.5 (*Automatic conversion*) may by notice in writing given at any time by the Security Agent to WHL be reconverted into a floating charge under Clause 5.1 (*Floating charge*) in relation to the assets, rights and property specified in such notice.

6. Restrictions on dealing

No Chargor shall:

- (a) create or permit to subsist any Security over any of the Security Assets; or
- (b) sell, transfer, licence, lease or otherwise dispose of any of the Security Assets, except as expressly permitted to do so under the Facilities Agreement.

7. Representations

Each Chargor makes the representations and warranties set out in this Clause to the Security Agent.

7.1 Nature of Security

Subject to general principles of law limiting its obligations, this Deed creates the Security it purports to create in respect of each Chargor and such Security is valid and effective.

7.2 Security Assets

- (a) It is the sole legal and beneficial owner of, and absolutely entitled to, the assets it purports to mortgage, charge or assign under this Deed (save, where relevant, in respect of the legal ownership of any of the Group Shares registered in the name of its nominee or custodian or in the name of the Security Agent (or its nominee) pursuant to this Deed).
- (b) Such assets are free from any Security (except as created by the Original Security Documents or by this Deed in favour of the Lender or as permitted by the Finance Documents) and it has not granted any option or other right in favour of a third party or otherwise encumbered any such assets.

7.3 Group Shares

- (a) Its Group Shares are duly authorised, validly issued, freely transferable and fully paid.
- (b) The terms and conditions of its Group Shares do not restrict or otherwise limit its right to transfer or charge them other than any restriction permitted under the Finance Documents.
- (c) It has not nominated any person to enjoy or exercise any rights relating to the Group Shares pursuant to Part 9 of the Companies Act 2006 or otherwise.
- (d) The Group Shares described in Schedule 1 (*Group Shares*), constitute all of the Group Shares and no person has or is entitled to any conditional or unconditional option,

warrant or other right to subscribe for, purchase or otherwise acquire any issued or unissued shares, or any interest in shares, in the capital of any of its Subsidiaries other than the Excluded Investments.

7.4 Intellectual Property

- (a) To the best of each Chargor's knowledge, the Intellectual Property owned by it which is material to its business is identified in Schedule 2 (*Intellectual Property*).
- (b) It is not aware of any infringement or threatened infringement of its Intellectual Property that could reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

7.5 Material Contracts

- (a) Each Material Contract to which it is a party has been duly executed and delivered by the parties to it, is in full force and effect and enforceable in accordance with its terms.
- (b) There is either no prohibition on assignment in any Material Contract to which it is a party and the entry into and performance by it of this Deed does not conflict with any term of any such Material Contract, or any such assignment and entry has been approved in writing in advance by the Security Agent.

7.6 Accounts

The floating charge created by Clause 5.1 (*Floating Charge*) relates to substantially the whole of WHL's property as at the date of this Deed.

7.7 Repetition

The representations and warranties in this Clause (except for the representation and warranty given in clause 7.6) are deemed to be made by each Chargor on the date of this Deed and to be repeated by each Chargor by reference to the facts and circumstances then existing on each day during the Security Period.

8. General undertakings

8.1 Covenant to perform

Each Chargor shall at all times observe and perform the obligations, terms and conditions on its part of the Finance Documents.

8.2 Carry on business

Each Chargor shall carry on its business in a proper manner and not make any material alteration in the nature of its business.

8.3 Laws

Each Chargor shall observe and perform all laws, covenants and stipulations from time to time affecting any of its Security Asset or otherwise relating to its business.

8.4 Not to jeopardise this Security

No Chargor shall do or cause or permit to be done anything which may depreciate, jeopardise or otherwise prejudice the Security Assets or their value to the Security Agent.

8.5 **Information**

Each Chargor shall promptly provide the Security Agent or any Receiver with all such documents and information about its Security Assets and about that Chargor's business and

affairs (including its books, accounts and records) as the Security Agent may from time to time reasonably require.

8.6 Events of Default

Each Chargor shall upon becoming aware of the same promptly notify the Security Agent of the occurrence of any Event of Default and at the same time inform the Security Agent of any action taken or proposed to be taken by it in connection with it.

8.7 Accuracy of information

Each Chargor shall ensure that all information supplied to the Security Agent by it is at the time of supply complete and accurate in all material respects.

9. Real Property

9.1 Acquisitions of Real Property

WHL shall notify the Security Agent immediately upon the acquisition by or on behalf of that Chargor of any Real Property and the title number of such Real Property.

9.2 Compliance with leases

WHL shall:

- (a) observe and perform all the terms on its part contained in any Lease comprised within its Real Property and enforce the due observance and performance of all obligations of all other parties to such Lease;
- (b) not do or knowingly permit to be done any act as a result of which any such Lease may become liable to forfeiture or otherwise be determined;
- (c) not accelerate or defer payment of any moneys due or waive or vary any obligation under the terms of any Lease or other property agreement comprised within its Real Property; and
- (d) comply with any rent review procedures in Leases comprised within its Real Property.

9.3 Compliance with covenants

WHL shall duly and punctually perform and observe and indemnify and/or secure the Security Agent for any breach of any covenants and stipulations (restrictive or otherwise) affecting its Real Property or its use and enjoyment.

9.4 Compliance with applicable laws and regulations

WHL shall perform all of its obligations under any law or regulation affecting its Real Property including, but not limited to, any planning permission in any way related to or affecting its Real Property or its use and enjoyment.

9.5 Notices

WHL shall, promptly after the receipt by that Chargor of any material communication including, but not limited to, any application, requirement, order or notice served or given by any public or local or any other authority with respect to its Real Property, deliver a copy of the same to the Security Agent and inform the Security Agent of the steps taken or proposed to be taken to comply with the relevant communication.

10. Receivables

10.1 Restriction on dealing

Save as expressly permitted by the Facilities Agreement, WHL shall not charge, factor, discount, assign or otherwise deal with any of the Receivables save as permitted by Clause 10.2 (Collection and payment) and shall not subordinate, release or waive its rights in respect of any of the Receivables.

10.2 Collection and payment

WHL shall collect and realise all of its Receivables in a prudent manner and, immediately on receipt, pay the proceeds of such payment or realisation or procure that such proceeds are paid into an Account or a Credit Suisse Account, and pending that payment will hold all monies so received upon trust for the Security Agent.

10.3 Exercise of rights on Event of Default

On and after the occurrence of an Event of Default WHL shall give notice of this Security to the debtors in respect of any Receivable in such form as the Security Agent may require.

11. Group Shares

11.1 Documents of title relating to Group Shares

- (a) Each Chargor shall, in respect of its Group Shares and upon execution of this Deed or, if later, upon receipt, deposit with the Security Agent (save to the extent that the Security Agent confirms that such deeds, certificates and/or other documents are already in its possession and control):
 - (i) all deeds, certificates and other documents evidencing title; and
 - (ii) all stock transfer forms (duly executed in blank by it or on its behalf in blank and left undated) or their equivalent in any other jurisdiction.
- (b) The Security Agent is entitled to hold and retain all such certificates and documents until the expiry of the Security Period or, if earlier, until the Security Asset to which such certificates or documents of title relate is released from this Security in accordance with Clause 27 (*Release and Recourse*).

11.2 Voting powers

- (a) Prior to the occurrence of a Voting Event:
 - each Chargor may continue to exercise the voting rights, powers and other rights in respect of its Group Shares (subject to paragraph 11.2(b) below);
 and
 - (ii) if the Group Shares of a Chargor have been registered in the name of the Security Agent (or its nominee), the Security Agent (or its nominee) shall exercise the voting rights, powers and other rights in respect of such Group Shares in such manner as that Chargor may direct in writing from time to time.
- (b) No Chargor shall exercise any of its voting rights, powers and other rights in respect of its Group Shares (or direct the Security Agent (or its nominee) to exercise such voting rights, powers and other rights) in any manner which varies the rights attaching to or conferred by the Group Shares in any way which could reasonably be expected

- to adversely effect the interests of the Finance Parties or which could reasonably be expected to prejudice the value of or the ability of the Security Agent to realise this Security in respect of such Group Shares.
- (c) Before the occurrence of a Voting Event, voting power (for the purposes of section 435(10) of the Insolvency Act 1986) in respect of its Group Shares shall remain with the Chargor and shall not pass to the Security Agent.
- (d) In this Clause 11.2 "Voting Event" in relation to particular Group Shares means service of a notice by the Security Agent (either specifying those Group Shares or generally in relation to all or a designated class of Group Shares) on the relevant Chargor on or following an Event of Default specifying that control over voting rights are to pass to the Security Agent.

11.3 Other undertakings

- (a) Prior to the occurrence of an Event of Default and unless such Event of Default is continuing, each Chargor shall be entitled to receive and retain all Dividends paid or payable in relation to its Group Shares.
- (b) On and after the occurrence of an Event of Default and for so long as it is continuing, all Dividends in respect of any of its Group Shares will be payable to the Security Agent and may be applied by the Security Agent in reduction of the Secured Obligations whether or not any such Group Shares are registered in the name of the Security Agent or its nominee or in the name of any Chargor or its nominee.
- (c) No Chargor shall nominate any person, other than the Security Agent (or its nominee), to enjoy or exercise any right relating to any of the Group Shares whether pursuant to Part 9 of the Companies Act 2006 or otherwise.
- (d) At any time when any Group Shares of a Chargor have been registered in the name of the Security Agent (or its nominee), the Security Agent (or its nominee) will not be under any duty to ensure that any Dividends or other monies payable in respect of such Group Shares are duly and promptly paid or received by it (or its nominee), or to verify that the correct amounts are paid or received by it (or its nominee), or to take any action in connection with the taking up of any (or any offer of any) stocks, shares, rights, monies or other property paid, distributed, accruing or offered at any time by way of interest, dividend, redemption, bonus, rights, preference, option, warrant or otherwise on or in respect of such Group Shares.
- (e) Prior to the occurrence of an Event of Default, the Security Agent shall use its reasonable endeavours to forward to the relevant Chargor all material notices, correspondence and other communication it receives in relation to the Group Shares.
- (f) Each Chargor shall indemnify the Security Agent (or its nominee) against any loss or liability incurred by the Security Agent (or its nominee) as a consequence of the Security Agent (or its nominee) acting at the direction of a Chargor in respect of its Group Shares.
- (g) Each Chargor shall pay when due all calls or other payments that may be or become due in respect of any of its Group Shares. In the case of a default by a Chargor in such payment, the Security Agent may make such payment on behalf of that Chargor in which case any sums paid by the Security Agent shall be reimbursed (together with interest at the rate applicable under Clause 2.3 (Interest) for the period from and

including the date incurred up to and excluding the date reimbursed) by that Chargor to the Security Agent on demand.

11.4 Exercise of rights on Voting Event

- (a) On and after the occurrence of a Voting Event, the Security Agent (or its nominee) may exercise or refrain from exercising any voting rights, powers and other rights in respect of the Group Shares in each case in the name of a Chargor, the registered holder or otherwise and without any further consent or authority on the part of any Chargor and irrespective of any direction given by a Chargor.
- (b) Each Chargor irrevocably appoints the Security Agent (or its nominee) as its proxy to exercise all voting rights in respect of the Group Shares with effect from the occurrence of a Voting Event to the extent that such Group Shares remain registered in its name.

11.5 Custodian arrangements

Each Chargor shall:

- (a) promptly give notice of this Deed to any custodian of any Group Shares in any form which the Security Agent may reasonably require; and
- (b) use reasonable endeavours to ensure that the custodian acknowledges that notice in any form which the Security Agent may reasonably require.

12. Insurance

12.1 Notice of assignment

- (a) WHL shall promptly following the date of this Deed give notice of assignment to each insurer in the form set out in Schedule 4 (*Notice of Insurance Assignment*) or such other form as the Security Agent may approve and shall use reasonable endeavours to procure the prompt delivery to the Security Agent of a duly completed acknowledgement of such notice.
- (b) In relation to any Insurance Policy entered into after the date of this Deed, WHL shall, no later than five (5) Business Days after the date of entry into of such Insurance Policy, give notice of assignment to each insurer in the form set out in Schedule 4 (Notice of Insurance Assignment) or such other form as the Security Agent may approve and shall use reasonable endeavours to procure the prompt delivery to the Security Agent of a duly completed acknowledgement of such notice.

12.2 Other undertakings

- (a) WHL will promptly pay all premiums and take all reasonable and practicable steps to preserve and enforce its rights and remedies under or in respect of each of its Insurance Policies.
- (b) WHL will comply with the provisions of the Facilities Agreement in respect of Insurance.
- (c) WHL shall supply to the Security Agent on request copies of each of its Insurance Policy together with the current applicable premium receipts.

12.3 Proceeds

All money received under any Insurance Policy shall be applied:

- (a) prior to the occurrence of an Event of Default, in making good the relevant loss or damage (any deficiency being made good by WHL); and
- (b) following the occurrence of an Event of Default, in or towards discharge of the Secured Obligations if so permitted unless the terms of the relevant Insurance Policy require the proceeds to be used to make good the relevant loss or damage.

Any such money received by WHL shall be held on trust for the Security Agent.

13. Material Contracts

13.1 Performance

- (a) Each Chargor shall duly and promptly perform its obligations and enforce and diligently pursue its rights under each Material Contract.
- (b) Prior to the occurrence of an Event of Default, each Chargor shall remain entitled to exercise its rights and remedies under or in respect of the Material Contracts.
- (c) Each Chargor shall take all reasonable and practicable steps to preserve and enforce its rights and remedies under or in respect of Material Contracts.
- (d) Each Chargor shall give notice to the Security Agent forthwith in writing of any breach of any Material Contract to which it is a party or right of rescission or termination arising under any such Material Contract together (where such breach is by the Chargor) with its proposals for causing any breach to be remedied and, subject to the Security Agent's approval of such proposals, forthwith implement them at the relevant Chargor's expense to the satisfaction of the Security Agent.

13.2 No amendments

No Chargor shall without the prior written consent of the Security Agent:

- (a) amend or waive (or agree to amend or waive) any provision of, or rescind or terminate, any Material Contract;
- (b) exercise any discretion to give consent to any action to be taken by any other party to any Material Contract; or
- (c) do anything which might jeopardise the enforceability of any Material Contract.

13.3 Copies

Each Chargor shall supply to the Security Agent on request copies of each Material Contract to which it is a party and any other information and documentation relating to any Material Contract.

13.4 No restrictions on assignment

Each Chargor will ensure that no Material Contract shall contain restrictions which would cause it to be excluded from the charges or assignments contained in Clauses 4 (*Fixed Security*) or 5 (*Floating Security*).

13.5 Notice to third parties

Subject to Clause 13.6, each Chargor shall, in respect of each Material Contract to which it is a party:

- (a) immediately upon entering into this Deed serve notice of assignment, substantially in the form of Schedule 3 3 (*Notice to Counterparty*) on each counterparty to the Material Contract or to the creditor of any Material Contract in respect of which it is a debtor; and
- (b) use reasonable endeavours to procure that such counterparty delivers to the Security Agent a duly completed acknowledgement of such notice within 14 days of such notice being sent to such counterparty.

13.6 Notice to Chargors

The execution of this Deed by the Chargors shall constitute notice to each other Chargor of the assignment created by the Deed of a Material Contract.

13.7 Exercise of rights on Event of Default

On and after the occurrence of an Event of Default and for so long as it is continuing, the Security Agent may exercise (without any further consent or authority on the part of the relevant Chargor and irrespective of any direction given by that Chargor) that Chargor's rights and remedies (including direction of any payments to the Security Agent) under or in respect of any Material Contract.

14. Intellectual Property

14.1 Undertakings

Each of WBL and WHL shall during the subsistence of this Deed in respect of any Intellectual Property (other than any Excluded Intellectual Property) which is material to or required in connection with its business:

- take all such steps and do all such acts as may be necessary to preserve and maintain
 the subsistence and the validity of any such Intellectual Property (including making
 timely payment of all relevant renewal fees);
- (b) use reasonable endeavours to prosecute any existing trade mark applications for registration;
- (c) notify the Security Agent in the event that it wishes to let any of the registered Intellectual Property (other than any Excluded Intellectual Property) lapse in accordance with its portfolio management programme from time to time; and
- (d) not use or permit any such Intellectual Property to be used in any way which may materially and adversely affect its value, validity or enforceability or assist any individual or entity in prejudicing the value, validity or enforceability of the Intellectual Property.

14.2 Registration of Intellectual Property

Each of WBL and WHL shall (at its expense) execute all such documents and do all acts that the Security Agent may reasonably require to record the interest of the Security Agent in any registers relating to the Intellectual Property referred to in Part 2 of Schedule 2 and, if reasonably requested by the Security Agent, execute all such documents and do all acts that the

Security Agent may reasonably require to record the interest of the Security Agent in any registers relating to any registered Intellectual Property (other than any Excluded Intellectual Property).

14.3 Power of Attorney

Each of WBL and WHL hereby appoints the Security Agent to be its attorney for the purposes of maintaining the registered Intellectual Property rights in such Chargor's name in the event that such Chargor fails to make due and timely payment of any fees or expenses payable pursuant to Clause 14.1 (*Undertakings*). If the Security Agent exercises its rights pursuant to this Clause 14.3 the relevant Chargor shall reimburse the Security Agent the fees and expenses incurred within a period of 30 days of notification by the Security Agent. Each of WBL and WHL shall execute such documents and do such other acts, at its cost, as the Security Agent may request from time to time for the purpose of:

- (a) assisting the Security Agent to protect and defend any rights in or in relation to the Intellectual Property (other than any Excluded Intellectual Property); and
- (b) assisting the Security Agent to obtain or maintain trade mark or other registrations in respect of any of the Intellectual Property (other than any Excluded Intellectual Property).

14.4 Notification of new Intellectual Property

- (a) On each anniversary of the date of this Deed, each of WBL and WHL shall provide the Security Agent with a list of all material registered Intellectual Property (other than any Excluded Intellectual Property) (including any applications for registration of the same) acquired by it or registered since the date of the Debenture ("New Intellectual Property Rights").
- (b) Each of WBL and WHL shall take such steps as the Security Agent may require to charge the New Intellectual Property Rights in favour of the Security Agent by way of first fixed charge in accordance with Clause 4.2 (*Intellectual Property*).

14.5 Further assurance

- (a) The Chargor shall, at its own cost, execute all such documents and do all acts that the Security Agent may reasonably require to record the interest of the Security Agent in any registers relating to the Intellectual Property referred to in Part 2 of Schedule 2 (Intellectual Property)
- (b) The Chargor shall promptly, at its own cost do all such acts or execute all such documents (including assignments, transfers, mortgages, charges, notarisations, registrations, notices and instructions) as the Security Agent may reasonably specify (and in such form as the Security Agent may reasonably require) in favour of the Security Agent or its nominee(s):
 - (i) to create, perfect and/or protect the Security created or intended to be created in respect of the Charged Assets (which may include the execution by the Chargor of a mortgage, charge or assignment over all or any of the assets constituting, or intended to constitute, Charged Assets) or for the exercise of any of the rights, powers and remedies of the Security Agent provided by or pursuant to this Deed or by law;

- (ii) to confer on the Security Agent Security over any asset or undertaking of the Chargor located in any jurisdiction outside England and Wales equivalent or similar to the Security intended to be conferred by or pursuant to this Deed; and/or
- (iii) whilst an Event of Default is continuing, to facilitate the realisation of the Charged Assets.

15. Power to remedy

15.1 Security Agent's powers

If any Chargor fails to comply with any of the covenants or obligations set out in this Deed or fails to perform its obligations affecting the Security Assets, and such failure is not remedied promptly to the satisfaction of the Security Agent, each Chargor will allow the Security Agent, its agents or contractors to take such action on behalf of the relevant Chargor as may be necessary to ensure that such covenants and obligations are complied with. Such action may include, but is not limited to:

- (a) entering any Chargor's Real Property and carrying out any repairs or other works which a Chargor has failed to do; and
- (b) taking such action as the Security Agent considers necessary or appropriate to comply with or object to any notice served on any Chargor in respect of its Real Property,

and the Security Agent shall not, by taking any such action, become liable as a mortgagee in possession.

15.2 Reimbursement of expenses

Each Chargor shall reimburse the Security Agent on demand for all costs and expenses incurred by the Security Agent in anything done pursuant to the powers contained in Clause 17.1 (Security Agent's powers) together with interest from the date of payment by the Security Agent until the reimbursement calculated in accordance with Clause 2.3 (Interest).

16. When Security becomes enforceable

16.1 Timing

This Security shall become immediately enforceable if:

- (a) an Event of Default occurs (and shall remain enforceable and for so long as such Event of Default is continuing);
- (b) an Administration Event occurs; or
- (c) in relation to any Chargor, if that Chargor requests the Security Agent to exercise any of its powers under this Deed.

16.2 Enforcement

After this Security has become enforceable, and for so long as it remains enforceable, the Security Agent may in its absolute discretion enforce all or any part of this Security in any manner it sees fit.

17. Enforcement of Security

17.1 Security Agent's powers

Immediately upon this Security becoming enforceable, and for so long as it remains enforceable, the Security Agent may do all or any of the following:

- (a) exercise the power of sale and all other rights, powers and discretions conferred on mortgagees by section 101 of the Act as varied or extended by this Deed;
- (b) appoint one or more qualified persons as an administrator of any Chargor (to act together or independently of any others so appointed) in accordance with schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986, and for this purpose "qualified person" means a person who, under the Insolvency Act 1986, is qualified to act as an administrator of any company with respect to which he is appointed;
- (c) subject to section 72A of and paragraph 43 of schedule A1 to the Insolvency Act 1986, appoint one or more persons as a Receiver of all or any part of the Security Assets;
- (d) exercise all the rights, powers and discretions conferred on a Receiver by this Deed, the Act, the Insolvency Act 1986 or otherwise by law, without first appointing a Receiver or notwithstanding the appointment of a Receiver;
- (e) by notice to WHL end WHL's right to possession of all or any of its Real Property and enter into possession of all or such part of such Real Property;
- (f) exercise all other powers conferred on mortgagees or receivers by law;
- (g) to the extent that this Deed constitutes a "security financial collateral arrangement" as defined in the Regulations, without notice to the relevant Chargor, appropriate any Security Asset which constitutes "financial collateral" as defined in the Regulations in or towards satisfaction of the Secured Obligations and for this purpose the value of the financial collateral so appropriated shall be:
 - in the case of cash, the amount standing to the credit of each relevant account together with any accrued but unposted interest at the time the right of appropriation is exercised; and
 - (ii) in the case of any Group Shares, the market price of such Group Shares at the time the right of appropriation is exercised determined by the Security Agent in a commercially reasonable manner (including by reference to a public index or independent valuation or other procedure selected by the Security Agent acting reasonably).

Each Chargor agrees that the methods of valuation provided for in this clause are commercially reasonable for the purposes of the Regulations.

17.2 Consideration on a disposal

The consideration for any sale or other disposal of the Security Assets by the Security Agent or any Receiver in the exercise of their respective powers may (in addition to that permitted under the Act on a sale by a mortgagee) consist of cash, shares, securities, debentures or other valuable consideration, may fluctuate according to or dependent upon profit or turnover or be determined by a third party, and may be payable in a lump sum or in instalments (with or without security).

17.3 Leasing

The statutory powers of leasing conferred on the Security Agent are extended so as to authorise the Security Agent to lease, make agreements for leases, accept surrenders of leases and grant options as the Security Agent may think fit and without the need to comply with any provision of sections 99 or 100 of the Act, and may be exercised by the Security Agent at any time after this Security has become enforceable, and for so long as it remains enforceable. Any lease granted will bind any holder of a subsequent Security deriving title under the Security Agent.

17.4 Protection of third parties

No person (including a purchaser) dealing with the Security Agent or a Receiver will be concerned to enquire:

- (a) whether the Secured Obligations have become payable;
- (b) whether any right or power which the Security Agent or a Receiver is purporting to exercise has arisen or become exercisable;
- (c) whether any money remains due under this Deed or the other Finance Documents;
- (d) how any money paid to the Security Agent or to a Receiver is to be applied; or
- (e) as to the propriety or regularity of such dealings.

17.5 Redemption of prior mortgages

At any time after this Security has become enforceable, and for so long as it remains enforceable, the Security Agent may redeem any prior Security against any Security Asset, and/or procure the transfer of that Security to itself, and/or settle and pass the accounts of the prior mortgagee, chargee or encumbrancer. Any accounts so settled and passed shall be conclusive and binding on the relevant Chargor. All principal moneys, interest, costs, charges and expenses of and incidental to any such redemption and/or transfer shall be paid by the relevant Chargor to the Security Agent on demand and form part of the Secured Obligations.

17.6 Cash cover

After this Security has become enforceable, and for so long as it remains enforceable, each Chargor shall, immediately on demand, provide to the Security Agent full cash cover for any contingent liabilities forming part of the Secured Obligations including liabilities arising in respect of bills of exchange or promissory notes accepted, endorsed or discounted and bonds, guarantees, indemnities, documentary or other credits or other instruments from time to time entered into by the Security Agent.

17.7 Receipts

The receipt of the Security Agent or the Receiver shall be an absolute and a conclusive discharge to a purchaser and shall relieve it of any obligation to see to the application of any moneys paid to or by the direction of the Security Agent or the Receiver.

17.8 General

(a) For the purposes of all rights, powers and discretions implied by statute or arising by law, the Secured Obligations are deemed to have become due and payable on the date of this Deed.

- (b) The power of sale and all other powers conferred on mortgagees by section 101 of the Act as varied or extended by this Deed shall arise on the execution of this Deed by the Chargors.
- (c) Section 103 of the Act (restricting the power of sale) and section 93 of the Act (restricting the right of consolidation) do not apply to this Security.
- (d) The power to appoint a Receiver pursuant to Clause 17.1 (*Security Agent's powers*) is in addition to the power to appoint a Receiver under section 101 of the Act. Section 109(1) of the Act does not apply to this Deed.

18. Receiver

18.1 Appointment

Any appointment of a Receiver by the Security Agent shall be by deed or in writing under its hand.

18.2 Extension of appointment

If a Receiver is appointed of part of the Security Assets, the Security Agent may subsequently extend the appointment to all or any other part of the Security Assets or appoint another Receiver of any other part of the Security Assets.

18.3 Removal

The Security Agent may by writing under its hand or by deed (subject to any requirement for an order of the court in the case of an administrative receiver):

- (a) remove any Receiver appointed by it; and
- (b) whenever it deems it expedient, appoint a new Receiver to be an additional Receiver or in the place of any Receiver whose appointment may for any reason have terminated.

18.4 Remuneration

The Security Agent may appoint any Receiver upon such terms as to remuneration and otherwise as the Security Agent thinks fit, and the maximum rate specified in section 109(6) of the Act will not apply.

18.5 Payments to the Security Agent

Only monies actually paid by a Receiver to the Security Agent in satisfaction or discharge of the Secured Obligations shall be capable of being applied by the Security Agent for that purpose.

18.6 Agent of Chargor

Each Receiver shall be the agent of each Chargor for all purposes and accordingly is deemed to be in the same position as a Receiver duly appointed by a mortgagee under the Act. Each Chargor alone shall be responsible for his remuneration and for his contracts, engagements, acts, omissions, defaults and losses and for liabilities incurred by him and the Security Agent shall not incur any liability (either to any Chargor or to any other person) by reason of the Security Agent making his appointment as a Receiver or for any other reason. If a liquidator is appointed in respect of any Chargor, the Receiver shall act as principal and not as agent of the Security Agent.

18.7 Receivers of the same assets

If at any time any two or more persons appointed by the Security Agent hold office as Receivers of the same assets or income, each of them may (unless otherwise stated in the instrument(s) appointing them) exercise all rights, powers and discretions conferred on Receivers by this Deed individually and to the exclusion of the other or others of them.

19. Powers of Receiver

19.1 General powers

A Receiver has (subject to any limitation or restriction expressed in the instrument appointing him) all the rights, powers and discretions set out below in this Clause 19 in addition to those conferred on the Receiver by any law or otherwise conferred by this Deed. Such rights, powers and discretions include (without limitation):

- (a) in the case of an administrative receiver all the rights, powers and discretions conferred on an administrative receiver under the Insolvency Act 1986;
- (b) otherwise, all the rights, powers and discretions conferred on a receiver (or receiver or manager) under the Act or the Insolvency Act 1986.

19.2 Possession

A Receiver may take immediate possession of, collect and get in any Security Asset.

19.3 Comply with undertakings

A Receiver may comply with and perform all of the undertakings and covenants of any Chargor contained in this Deed.

19.4 Carry on business

A Receiver may carry on, manage, develop, amalgamate, reconstruct or diversify the whole or any part of any Chargor's business and, where that Chargor has one or more Subsidiaries, may supervise, control and finance any such Subsidiary or business.

19.5 **Building operations**

A Receiver may commence and/or complete any building operations or development on any Real Property subject to any of this Security and apply for and obtain any planning permissions, building regulation approvals and any other permissions, consents or licences, and may appoint and enter into contracts with building and engineering contractors or other contractors or professional advisors, in each such case as he may think fit.

19.6 Repairs

A Receiver may repair, decorate, maintain, furnish, alter or improve the Security Assets.

19.7 Borrow money

A Receiver may raise or borrow money either unsecured or on the security of any Security Asset either in priority to this Security or otherwise and generally on such terms as he may think fit.

19.8 Subsidiaries

A Receiver may form a Subsidiary of any Chargor and transfer any Security Asset to that Subsidiary on such terms and conditions as he thinks fit.

19.9 Leasehold property

If the Real Property subject to any of this Security is leasehold a Receiver may vary the terms of or surrender the lease and/or take a new lease of such Real Property on such terms as he may think fit. Any such new lease shall automatically be charged to the Security Agent on the terms of this Deed so far as applicable, but a Receiver shall if requested by the Security Agent execute a formal legal charge over such new lease in favour of the Security Agent in such form as the Security Agent may require.

19.10 Power of sale

A Receiver may sell, transfer, assign, exchange, hire out, lend or otherwise convert into money or realise or dispose of the Security Assets or concur in any of the same, either by public auction or private contract or in any other manner, and generally in such manner and on such terms and conditions and for such consideration as he may think fit. Any equipment, other than landlord's fixtures (where the Real Property subject to this Security is leasehold), may be severed and sold separately from such Real Property.

19.11 Leases

A Receiver may grant Leases of Real Property subject to this Security for any term and at any rent, with or without a premium, and otherwise on such terms and conditions as he may think fit and may accept surrenders of such Leases on such terms as he may think fit, with or without a premium to or by any tenant or other person.

19.12 Transfers and other disposals

A Receiver may carry any sale, letting or other disposal into effect by transferring, letting or otherwise making such disposal in the name of the relevant Chargor and for that purpose may give valid receipts for all moneys and enter into covenants and contractual obligations in the name of and so as to bind that Chargor.

19.13 Legal actions

A Receiver may bring, prosecute, enforce, defend and abandon all actions, suits and proceedings in relation to the Security Assets or the business of any Chargor as he may think fit.

19.14 Obligations in relation to the Security Assets

A Receiver may enter into, perform, repudiate, rescind, rectify or vary contracts, bonds, covenants, commitments, guarantees, indemnities and similar matters in relation to the Security Assets and may make all payments needed to effect, maintain, perform or satisfy any of the same.

19.15 Settle disputes

A Receiver may settle, adjust, refer to arbitration, compromise and arrange any claims, accounts, disputes, questions and demands with or by any person who is or claims to be a creditor of any Chargor or relating in any way to the Security Assets.

19.16 Insurance

A Receiver may effect such insurances of or in connection with the Security Assets as he may think fit.

19.17 Employees

A Receiver may engage or employ or dismiss managers, officers, contractors, agents, servants, workmen and others for any of the purposes referred to in this Clause 19 upon such terms as to remuneration or otherwise as he may think fit.

19.18 Prior Security

A Receiver may redeem, discharge or compromise any prior Security and settle the account of encumbrances on such terms as he may think fit.

19.19 Act in Chargor's name

A Receiver may do all acts and execute in the name and on behalf of any Chargor, any deed, receipt or other document.

19.20 VAT

A Receiver may make such elections, registrations and applications for VAT purposes as he may think fit, and may do so in, or use any Chargor's name, for any such purpose.

19.21 Credit and guarantees

A Receiver may lend money or extend credit to any customer of any Chargor, enter into bonds, covenants, commitments, guarantees, indemnities or like matters and make all requisite payments to effect, maintain or satisfy the same.

19.22 Other acts

A Receiver may do all other acts and things which he may consider to be necessary, expedient or desirable for preserving, improving or realising any Security Asset or the getting in and collection of the Security Assets (or any assets which when got in would constitute Security Assets) or which are incidental or conducive to any of the rights, powers and discretions conferred on a Receiver by or pursuant to this Deed or by law.

19.23 Other powers

A Receiver may exercise in relation to the Security Assets all powers, authorities and things which he could exercise if he were the absolute beneficial owner of the Security Assets.

20. Exclusion of liability

20.1 No obligation to recover

Neither the Security Agent nor any Receiver is under any obligation to take action to collect any money or enforce any rights comprised in the Security Assets whether or not it is in possession of the relevant Security Assets.

20.2 No liability as mortgagee in possession

Neither the Security Agent nor any Receiver shall be liable, by reason of entering into possession of the Security Assets to account as mortgagee or be liable for any loss on realisation or for any default or omission for which a mortgagee might be liable.

20.3 Possession

If the Security Agent or any Receiver shall take possession of the Security Assets it or he may at any time go out of possession. Each Chargor will remain liable to observe and perform all conditions and obligations relating to its Security Assets.

20.4 Losses on enforcement

The Security Agent or any Receiver will not be liable to any Chargor for any loss or damage arising from:

- (a) any sale of any Security Asset;
- (b) any act, default or omission of the Security Agent or any Receiver in relation to any Security Asset; or
- (c) any exercise or non-exercise by the Security Agent or any Receiver of any power conferred upon it in relation to any Security Asset by or pursuant to this Deed or by the Act,

unless such loss or damage is caused by the fraud, gross negligence or wilful misconduct of the Security Agent or any Receiver.

21. Application of proceeds

21.1 Order of application

Subject to any claims having priority to this Security all money recovered by the Security Agent or any Receiver as a result of the enforcement of this Deed or otherwise by reason of this Security will be applied as provided in the Facilities Agreement.

21.2 Contingent or future liabilities

If any money is received by the Security Agent or a Receiver as a result of the enforcement of or otherwise by reason of this Security at a time when the Secured Obligations include contingent or future liabilities the Security Agent or any Receiver may hold some or all of such money in an interest bearing suspense account.

21.3 Insurance moneys

Any insurance moneys received by a Receiver deriving from any Insurance Policy which form part of the Security Assets shall be applied in accordance with Clause 12.3 (*Proceeds*) and section 109(8) of the Act shall not apply.

22. Expenses and payments

22.1 Enforcement and preservation costs

All costs and expenses (including legal fees), charges and liabilities incurred in connection with the negotiation, preparation, printing, execution, registration and perfection, enforcement of, or the preservation of any rights under, this Deed by the Security Agent or any Receiver shall be paid by the Chargors to the Security Agent in accordance with the provisions of clause 16.1 (*Transaction Expenses*) of the Facilities Agreement.

22.2 Indemnity

Each Chargor shall indemnify the Security Agent and any Receiver upon demand against all liabilities, claims and expenses whether arising out of contract or in tort or in any other way which may at any time be incurred by any of them in connection with this Deed or for anything done or omitted to be done in the exercise or purported exercise of their powers pursuant to this Deed unless such liabilities, claims and expenses are caused by the fraud, gross negligence or wilful default of the Security Agent or such Receiver.

22.3 Stamp taxes

Each Chargor shall pay and, within three Business Days of demand, indemnify and/or secure the Security Agent and any Receiver against any cost, loss or liability the Security Agent or Receiver incurs in relation to all stamp duty, stamp duty land tax, registration and other similar taxes payable in respect of or in connection with the entry into, performance or enforcement against any Chargor of this Deed.

22.4 Value Added Tax

Where this Deed requires any Chargor to reimburse or indemnify and/or secure the Security Agent or any Receiver for any costs or expenses that Chargor shall at the same time pay and indemnify and/or secure the Security Agent or any Receiver against all VAT incurred by the Security Agent or any Receiver in respect of the costs and expenses to the extent that the Security Agent or any Receiver determines that it is not entitled to credit or repayment of the VAT. All amounts payable by any Chargor under this Deed are exclusive of VAT. Each Chargor will, in addition, pay any applicable VAT on those amounts.

23. Delegation of powers by Security Agent or Receiver

23.1 **Delegation**

The Security Agent and (to the fullest extent permitted by law) any Receiver may delegate by power of attorney or in any other manner to any person any right, power or discretion exercisable by it under this Deed. Any such delegation may be made upon the terms (including power to sub-delegate) and subject to any conditions or regulations which the Security Agent or Receiver (as the case may be) may think fit.

23.2 No liability for delegates

Neither the Security Agent nor any Receiver will be in any way liable or responsible to any Chargor for any loss or liability arising from any act, default, omission or misconduct on the part of any such delegate or sub-delegate.

23.3 Construction of this Deed

References in this Deed to the Security Agent or a Receiver shall be deemed to include references to any delegate of the Security Agent or Receiver appointed in accordance with this Clause 23.

24. Further assurance

When required by the Security Agent or any Receiver each Chargor shall, at its own cost:

- (a) execute an assignment of its Intellectual Property in such form as the Security Agent or any Receiver from time to time requires;
- (b) execute a charge by way of legal mortgage, assignment by way of security or fixed charge over any assets of the Chargor and such legal mortgage, assignment or charge shall secure the Secured Obligations and contain a power of sale which arises immediately upon execution, provisions excluding section 93 of the Act and the restrictions contained in section 103 of the Act and such other provisions including any similar to those in this Deed as the Security Agent may reasonably require;
- (c) execute any documents or do any other thing which the Security Agent or any Receiver may require for perfecting or protecting any Security created or intended to

- be created by this Deed or in connection with the exercise of any rights, powers or discretions given to the Security Agent or any Receiver under this Deed; and
- (d) convey, transfer, assign or otherwise deal with any Security Assets in such manner as the Security Agent or any Receiver may require in connection with any enforcement of any of this Security.

25. Power of attorney

25.1 Grant of power of attorney

Each Chargor, by way of security, irrevocably and severally appoints the Security Agent and each Receiver to be its attorney in its name and on its behalf to take any action which that Chargor is or may be obliged to take under or pursuant to this Deed or which the Security Agent or any Receiver in its or his sole and absolute discretion considers to be requisite, expedient or appropriate in order to carry any sale, lease or other disposal into effect, or to execute any deed, document or instrument, or to convey or transfer any legal estate or other interest in any asset, or to get in the Security Assets, or generally to enable the Security Agent or a Receiver to exercise the respective rights, powers and discretions conferred on them by or pursuant to this Deed or by law.

25.2 Ratification

Each Chargor agrees to ratify and confirm whatever any such attorney shall do, or attempt to do, in the exercise or purported exercise of the power of attorney granted under this Clause 25.

25.3 Appropriation

The power of attorney conferred on the Security Agent and each Receiver shall continue notwithstanding the exercise by the Security Agent of any right of appropriation pursuant to Clause 17.1 (Security Agents' powers).

26. Non-release provisions

26.1 Waiver of defences

The obligations and liabilities of any Chargor under this Deed and this Security will not be affected by an act, omission or thing (whether or not known to it or the Security Agent) which, but for this Clause, would reduce, release or prejudice any of such obligations and liabilities or Security including:

- (a) any time, waiver or consent granted to, or composition with, any Chargor or other person;
- (b) the release of any Chargor or any other person under the terms of any composition or arrangement;
- (c) the taking, variation, compromise, exchange, renewal or release of, or refusal or neglect to perfect, take up or enforce, any rights against, or Security over property of, any other Chargor or other person;
- (d) any non-presentation or non-observance of any formality or other requirement in respect of any instrument or any failure to realise the full value of any Security;
- (e) any incapacity or lack of power, authority or legal personality of or dissolution or change in the members or status of any other Chargor or any other person;

- (f) any amalgamation, merger or reconstruction of the Security Agent with any other person or any sale or transfer of the whole or any part of the assets of the Security Agent to any other person;
- (g) the existence of any claim, set-off or other rights which any other Chargor may have at any time against the Security Agent, whether in connection with the Finance Documents or otherwise;
- (h) any novation, amendment (however fundamental) or replacement of a Finance Document or any other document or Security;
- (i) any obligation of any person under any Finance Document or any other document or Security being void, voidable, invalid, unenforceable or otherwise irrecoverable; or
- (j) any insolvency or similar proceedings.

26.2 Immediate recourse

Each Chargor waives any right it may have of first requiring the Security Agent to proceed against or enforce any other rights or Security or claim payment from any person before enforcing this Security. This waiver applies irrespective of any law or any provision of a Finance Document to the contrary.

26.3 Appropriations

During the Security Period the Security Agent may:

- (a) refrain from applying or enforcing any moneys, Security or rights held or received by it (or any trustee or agent on its behalf) in respect of the Secured Obligations, or, subject to Clause 21 (Application of proceeds), apply and enforce the same in such manner and order as it sees fit (whether against the Secured Obligations or otherwise) and the Chargors shall not be entitled to the benefit of the same; and
- (b) hold in an interest bearing suspense account any moneys received from any Chargor for or on account of the Secured Obligations.

26.4 Deferral of Chargors' rights

Until the expiry of the Security Period and unless the Security Agent otherwise directs, no Chargor will exercise any rights which it may have by reason of the enforcement of this Deed:

- (a) to be indemnified by any other Chargor;
- (b) to claim any contribution from any other Chargor or any other person in respect of any obligations and liabilities of that person under the Finance Documents;
- (c) to take the benefit (in whole or in part and whether by way of subrogation or otherwise) of any rights of the Security Agent under the Finance Documents or of any other guarantee or security taken pursuant to, or in connection with, the Finance Documents by the Security Agent;
- (d) to bring legal or other proceedings for an order requiring the Chargors to make any payment, or perform any obligation, in respect of which the relevant Chargor has given Security under this Deed;
- (e) to exercise any right of set-off against a Chargor;
- (f) to exercise any right of quasi-retainer or other analogous equitable right; and/or

(g) to claim or prove as a creditor of a Chargor in competition with the Security Agent.

26.5 Turnover

If any Chargor receives any benefit, payment or distribution in relation to the rights referred to in Clause 26.4 (*Deferral of Chargors' rights*) it shall hold that benefit, payment or distribution to the extent necessary to enable the Secured Obligations to be repaid in full on trust for the Security Agent and shall promptly pay or transfer the same to the Security Agent or as the Security Agent may direct for application in or towards discharge of the Secured Obligations.

27. Release and recourse

27.1 Release of Security Assets

Upon the expiry of the Security Period (but not otherwise), the Security Agent shall, at the request and cost of the relevant Chargor:

- (a) take whatever action is necessary to release the Security Assets from, and/or to cancel, this Security; and
- (b) reassign or procure the reassignment to that Chargor of the assets assigned by it to the Security Agent pursuant to this Deed,

in each case subject to Clause 27.2 (*Releases conditional*) and without recourse to, or any representation or warranty by, the Security Agent or any of its nominees.

27.2 Releases conditional

Any settlement, release or discharge under this Deed between the Security Agent and any Chargor will be conditional upon no security or payment to the Security Agent by that Chargor or any other person being avoided or set aside or ordered to be refunded or reduced by virtue of any provision or enactment relating to bankruptcy, winding-up, administration or insolvency for the time being in force, and if such condition is not satisfied, the Security Agent will be entitled to recover from the relevant Chargor on demand the value of such security or the amount of any such payment as if such settlement, release or discharge had not occurred and/or to enforce this Security to the full extent of the Secured Obligations. The Security Agent may concede or compromise any claim that any payment, security or disposition is liable to avoidance, refund or reduction.

28. Benefit of this Deed

28.1 Assignment by the Security Agent

- (a) The Security Agent may at any time assign or transfer all or any part of its rights, and/or obligations under this Deed without the consent of any Chargor to any successor appointed in accordance with the Finance Documents.
- (b) Each Chargor:
 - (i) agrees to be bound by the terms of clause 23 (*Changes to the Lenders*) of the Facilities Agreement;
 - (ii) agrees to enter into any documents specified by the Security Agent to be necessary or desirable to give effect to such assignment or transfer; and
 - (iii) authorises the Security Agent to execute on its behalf any such document the Security Agent considers necessary or desirable in relation to the creation,

perfection or maintenance of this Security and any assignment or transfer contemplated by such provisions.

28.2 No assignment by any Chargor

No Chargor may assign or transfer all or any part of its rights and/or obligations under this Deed.

28.3 Disclosure of information

The Security Agent may disclose any information about any Chargor and this Deed if and to the extent that it is allowed to do so under the Facilities Agreement.

28.4 Change in name or constitution

This Deed shall remain valid and enforceable notwithstanding any change in the name, composition or constitution of any party or any merger, amalgamation or consolidation of such party with any other corporation or any reconstruction or reorganisation of any kind.

29. Notices

29.1 Communications in writing

Any communication to be made under or in connection with this Deed shall be made in writing and, unless otherwise stated, may be made by fax or letter or by email.

29.2 Addresses

- (a) Subject to paragraph (b) below, the initial administrative details of the parties to this Deed for any notice, communication or document to be made or delivered under or in connection with this Deed are contained in the Facilities Agreement but a party to this Deed may amend its own details in accordance with the Facilities Agreement.
- (b) A notice, communication or document by the Security Agent shall also be effective if sent to or left at the relevant Chargor's registered office or the address or email address of the relevant Chargor last known to the Security Agent.

29.3 Delivery

Any communication or document made or delivered by the Security Agent to any Chargor under or in connection with this Deed will only be effective when made or delivered in accordance with clause 33 (*Notices*) of the Facilities Agreement.

29.4 English language

Any notice given under or in connection with this Deed must be in English.

30. Miscellaneous

30.1 Continuing security

This Security is continuing and will extend to the ultimate balance of all the Secured Obligations, regardless of any intermediate payment or discharge in whole or in part.

30.2 Additional Security

This Security is in addition to and is not in any way prejudiced by any bill, note, guarantee, indemnity or other Security now or subsequently held by the Security Agent for any of the Secured Obligations.

30.3 New accounts

If the Security Agent receives, or is deemed to be affected by, notice, whether actual or constructive, of any subsequent Security or other interest affecting any Security Asset and/or the proceeds of sale of any Security Asset, or this Security for any reason ceases to be a continuing security in respect of any Chargor, the Security Agent may open a new account for that Chargor. If the Security Agent does not open a new account, it shall nevertheless be treated as if it had done so at the time when it received or was deemed to have received notice. As from that time all payments made to the Security Agent will be credited or be treated as having been credited to the new account and will not operate to reduce any amount for which this Deed is security.

30.4 No deduction or withholding

All payments made by any Chargor to the Security Agent under this Deed shall (save insofar as required by law to the contrary) be paid in full without set-off or counterclaim and free and clear of and without any deduction or withholding or payment for or on account of any present or future tax, levy, duty, impost or other charge or withholding of a similar nature. If any Chargor shall be required by law to effect any such deduction or withholding or payment that Chargor shall immediately pay to the Security Agent such additional amount as will result in the immediate receipt by the Security Agent of the full amount which would otherwise have been received had no such deduction or withholding or payment been made.

30.5 Set-off

After the occurrence of an Event of Default, and for so long as it is continuing, the Security Agent may set off any matured obligation owed by any Chargor to the Security Agent against any obligation (whether or not matured) owed by the Security Agent to that Chargor regardless of the place of payment, or currency of either obligation. If the obligations are in different currencies, the Security Agent may convert either obligation at a market rate of exchange for the purpose of the set-off in an amount estimated by it in good faith to be the amount of that obligation.

30.6 Remedies

No failure to exercise, nor any delay in exercising, on the part of the Security Agent, any right or remedy under this Deed, shall operate as a waiver, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right or remedy prevent any further or other exercise or the exercise of any other right or remedy. The rights and remedies provided in this Deed are cumulative and not exclusive of any rights or remedies provided by law.

30.7 Waivers

A waiver given or consent granted by the Security Agent under this Deed will be effective only if given in writing and then only in the instance and for the purpose for which it is given.

30.8 Partial invalidity

If, at any time, any provision of this Deed is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable in any respect under any law of any jurisdiction, neither the legality, validity or enforceability of the remaining provisions nor the legality, validity or enforceability of such provision under the law of any other jurisdiction will in any way be affected or impaired.

30.9 Amendments

Any term of this Deed may be amended, varied or supplemented with the consent of the Security Agent and the Chargors and by an instrument in writing signed by the parties to this Deed and any such amendment, variation or supplement will be binding on the Security Agent and the Chargors.

30.10 Certificates and determinations

Any certification or determination by the Security Agent of a rate or amount under this Deed is, in the absence of manifest or proven error, conclusive evidence of the matters to which it relates.

30.11 Accounts

In any litigation or arbitration proceedings arising out of or in connection with this Deed, the entries made in the accounts maintained by the Security Agent are *prima facie* evidence of the matters to which they relate.

30.12 Currency

- (a) In this Clause, the "Spot Rate" means the Security Agent's spot rate of exchange for the purchase of any currency with any other currency in the London foreign exchange market.
- (b) The Security Agent may convert any moneys received, recovered or realised in any currency under this Deed (including the proceeds of any previous conversion under this Clause) from their existing currency into any other currency, by purchasing that other currency at the Spot Rate.
- (c) If any Chargor fails to pay any sum under this Deed on the due date, the Security Agent may, without notice to that Chargor, purchase at the Spot Rate any currency which the Security Agent considers necessary or desirable to cover the liabilities of that Chargor to pay that sum.

30.13 Currency indemnity

- (a) If any sum due from any Chargor under this Deed (a "Sum"), or any order, judgment or award given or made in relation to a Sum, has to be converted from the currency (the "First Currency") in which that Sum is payable into another currency (the "Second Currency") for the purpose of:
 - (i) making or filing a claim or proof against the Chargor; or
 - (ii) obtaining or enforcing an order, judgment or award in relation to any litigation or arbitration proceedings,

each Chargor shall as an independent obligation, within three Business Days of demand, indemnify and/or secure the Security Agent against any cost, loss or liability arising out of or as a result of the conversion including any discrepancy between (A) the rate of exchange used to convert that Sum from the First Currency into the Second Currency and (B) the rate or rates of exchange available to the Security Agent at the time of its receipt of that Sum.

(b) Each Chargor waives any right it may have in any jurisdiction to pay any amount under this Deed in a currency or currency unit other than that in which it is expressed to be payable.

30.14 Suspense account

Until the expiry of the Security Period, the Security Agent may:

- (a) refrain from applying or enforcing any moneys, security or rights held or received by it in respect of the Secured Obligations or apply and enforce the same in such manner and order as it sees fit (whether against the Secured Obligations or otherwise) and no Chargor shall be entitled to the benefit of the same; and
- (b) hold in an interest bearing suspense account any moneys received from any Chargor or on account of any Chargor's liability in respect of the Secured Obligations for so long as the Security Agent considers appropriate pending their application from time to time in or towards the discharge of any of the Secured Obligations.

30.15 Counterparts

This Deed may be executed in any number of counterparts, and this has the same effect as if the signatures on the counterparts were on a single copy of this Deed.

31. Contractual Recognition of Bail-In

- 31.1 Notwithstanding any other term of any Finance Document or any other agreement, arrangement or understanding between the parties, each party acknowledges and accepts that any liability of any party to any other party under or in connection with the Finance Documents may be subject to Bail-In Action by the relevant Resolution Authority and acknowledges and accepts to be bound by the effect of:
 - (a) any Bail-In Action in relation to any such liability, including (without limitation):
 - a reduction, in full or in part, in the principal amount, or outstanding amount due (including any accrued but unpaid interest) in respect of any such liability;
 - (ii) a conversion of all, or part of, any such liability into shares or other instruments of ownership that may be issued to, or conferred on, it; and
 - (iii) a cancellation of any such liability; and
 - (b) a variation of any term of any Finance Document to the extent necessary to give effect to any Bail-In Action in relation to any such liability.

32. Governing law

This Deed and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it are governed by and construed in accordance with English law.

33. Arbitration

33.1 Arbitration

Subject to Clause 33.5 (Agent's option), any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Deed (including a dispute regarding the existence, validity or termination of this Deed or the consequences of its nullity) (a "Dispute") shall be referred to and finally resolved by arbitration under the Arbitration Rules (the "Rules") of the LCIA Court (formerly the London Court of International Arbitration).

33.2 Procedure for arbitration

- (a) The arbitral tribunal shall consist of three arbitrators who shall be lawyers qualified in England and Wales of at least ten years' standing.
- (b) The claimant(s), irrespective of number, shall nominate jointly one arbitrator; the respondent(s), irrespective of number, shall nominate jointly the second arbitrator; and a third arbitrator, who shall serve as chairman, shall be appointed by the LCIA Court (as defined in the Rules) within 15 days of the appointment of the second arbitrator.
- (c) In the event the claimant(s) or the respondent(s) shall fail to nominate an arbitrator within the time limits specified in the Rules, such arbitrator shall be appointed by the LCIA Court within 15 days of such failure. In the event that both the claimant(s) and the respondent(s) fail to nominate an arbitrator within the time limits specified in the Rules, all three arbitrators shall be appointed by the LCIA Court within 15 days of such failure who shall designate one of them as chairman.
- (d) If all the parties to an arbitration so agree, there shall be a sole arbitrator appointed by the LCIA Court within 15 days of such agreement.
- (e) The seat of arbitration shall be London, England and the language of the arbitration shall be English.

33.3 Recourse to courts

Save as provided in Clause 33.5 (Agent's option), the parties exclude the jurisdiction of the courts under Sections 45 and 69 of the Arbitration Act 1996.

33.4 Consolidation of claims

If any Dispute raises issues which are substantially the same as or connected with issues raised in another Dispute which has already been referred to arbitration under the Facility Agreement (an "Existing Dispute"), or arises out of substantially the same facts as are the subject of any Existing Dispute (a "Related Dispute"), the Agent (but no other party) may apply, at its sole discretion, to have the tribunal appointed (or to be appointed) in respect of any such Existing Dispute to also be appointed as the tribunal in respect of any Related Dispute.

33.5 Agent's option

Before an arbitrator has been appointed to determine a Dispute, the Agent may by notice in writing to the Overseas Chargor require that all Disputes or a specific Dispute be heard by a court of law. If the Agent gives such notice, the Dispute to which that notice refers shall be determined in accordance with Clause 34.1 (*Jurisdiction*).

34. Enforcement

34.1 Jurisdiction

- (a) As an alternative to the provisions of Clause 33 (*Arbitration*), the courts of England have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute arising from or in connection with this Deed (including a dispute relating to the existence, validity or termination of this Deed or the consequences of its nullity or any non-contractual obligation arising out or in connection with this Deed) (a "**Dispute**").
- (b) The Parties agree that the Courts of England are the most appropriate and convenient courts to settle any Dispute and accordingly no Party will argue to the contrary.

(c) This Clause 34.1 (*Jurisdiction*) is for the benefit of the Finance Parties only. As a result, and notwithstanding paragraph (a) of this Clause 34.1 (*Jurisdiction*), any Finance Party may take proceedings relating to a Dispute in any other courts with jurisdiction. To the extent allowed by law, the Finance Parties may take concurrent proceedings in any number of jurisdictions.

34.2 Waiver of immunity

Each Obligor:

- (a) waives generally all immunity it or its assets or revenues may otherwise have in any jurisdiction, including immunity in respect of:
 - (i) the giving of any relief by way of injunction or order for specific performance or for the recovery of assets or revenues; and
 - (ii) the issue of any process against its assets or revenues for the enforcement of a judgment or award or, in an action in rem, for the arrest, detention or sale of any of its assets and revenues; and
- (b) agrees that in any proceedings in England this waiver shall have the fullest scope permitted by the English State Immunity Act 1978 and that this waiver is intended to be irrevocable for the purposes of such Act.

34.3 Service of process

Without prejudice to any other mode of service allowed under any relevant law, the Overseas Chargor:

- irrevocably appoints Tulloch & Co of 4 Hill Street, London W1J 5NE as its agent for service of process in relation to any proceedings before the English courts in connection with this Deed (the "Proceedings");
- (b) agrees that failure by a process agent to notify the relevant Chargor of the process will not invalidate the proceedings concerned;
- (c) agrees that if any person appointed as process agent is unable for any reason to act as agent for service of process each Chargor will immediately appoint another agent on terms acceptable to the Security Agent (failing which the Security Agent may appoint another person for this purpose); and
- (d) consents to the service of process in any Proceedings by the airmailing of copies, postage prepaid, to it at its address for the time being applying for the purposes of Clause 29 (*Notices*).

THIS DEED is executed as a deed and delivered by each Chargor and signed on behalf of the Security Agent on the date stated at the beginning of this deed.

Group Shares

- 1. 12,675,501 ordinary shares of £1 in the capital of WHL from time to time held by the Overseas Chargor other than the Excluded Shares.
- 2. 71,014,000 ordinary shares of £1 each in Waterstones Booksellers Limited held by WHL.
- 3. 22,107,790 ordinary shares of 5 pence each in the capital of Waterstones Overseas Limited held by WBL.
- 4. 20,000,000 ordinary shares of £1 each in the capital of Hatchards UK Limited held by WBL.
- 5. 1 ordinary share of £1 in the capital of Waterstones Academic Bookstores Limited held by WBL.

Intellectual Property

Part 1: Intellectual Property

37

Proprietor	Waterstones Booksellers Limited	Waterstones Booksellers Limited	Waterstones Booksellers Limited
Renewal Date	05/05/2020		13/05/2020
Date Filed Registr'tn Date	05/05/2010	13/05/2010	13/05/2010
Specification	09: Sound recordings; music recordings; video recordings; audiovisual recordings; audio books; CDs; DVDs; SACDs; books and other publications recorded on computer media; computer software; computer games programs; electronic publications (downloadable) provided on-line from databases, via the Internet or any other communications network. 16: Printed matter; printed publications; books; periodicals; magazines; posters; photographs; calendars; greeting cards; paper; paper articles; stationery; gift vouchers; book tokens; book binding materials, protective covers for books. 35: Retail services connected with books and other printed matter and publications; the bringing publications enabling customers to conveniently view, sample and purchase those goods in a retail outlet; the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a variety of books and other printed matter and printed publications enabling customers to conveniently view, sample and purchase those goods from a mail order catalogue or internet web site or by means of purchase those goods from a mail order catalogue or internet web site or by means of purchase those goods from a mail order catalogue or internet web site or by means of purchase those goods from a mail order catalogue or internet web site or by means of purchase those goods from a mail order catalogue or internet web site or by means of purchasers of goods including such services provided on-line from a database, via the internet or any other communications; the provision of information relating to books, authors, interature and related events; services for locating obooks and other printed matter; publications and other activities with authors; provision of on-line electronic publications for downloadable); book reviews and reviews of other publications in order transming and theatrical events, oncerts, theatres, cinemas, and to sporting, cultural, ilterary and theatrical events.	09: Sound recordings; music recordings; video recordings; audiovisual recordings; audio books; CDs; DVDs; SACDs; books and other publications recorded on computer media; computer software; computer games programs; electronic publications (downloadable) provided on-line from databases, via the Internet or any other communications networks. 16: Printed matter; printed publications; books; periodicals; magazines; posters; photographs; calendars; greeting eards; paper; paper paper anticles; stationery; gift vouchers; book tokens; book binding materials; protective covers for books. 35: Retail services connected with books and other printed matter and publications; the bringing publications enabling customers to conveniently view, sample and purchase those goods in a retail outlet; the bringing tostomers to conveniently view, sample and purchase those goods from a mail order catalogue or internet web site or by means of telecommunications; the provision of information and advice to prospective purchasers of goods including such services; provided on-line from a database, via the Internet or any other communications; network; advertising and promotional services; incentive and loyalty schemes. 41: Provision of information relating to books, authors, literature and related events; services for locating books and other printed matter; publication and divice to myother communications; provided on-line from a database, via the Internet or any other publications provided on-line from a database, wis the Internet or any other publications provided on-line from a database, via the Internet or any other communications reviews and other activities with authors; provision of on-line reading losts; ticket procurement, reservation and information services relating to entertainment events, concerts, theatres, cinemas, and to sporting, cultural, literary and theatrical events.	OB: Sound recordings; music recordings; video recordings; audiovisual recordings; audio books; CDs; DVDs; SACDs; books and other publications recorded on computer media; computer software; computer games programs; electronic publications (downloadable) provided on-line from databases, via the Internet or any other communications networks. But the Internet or any other communications networks. But is the Internet or any other communications networks. But is calendare; printed publications; books; periodicals; magazines; posters; photographs; calendars; greeting cards; paper; paper articles; stationery; gift vouchers; book tokens; book binding materials; protective covers for books. 35. Retail services connected with books and other printed matter and publications; the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a variety of books and other printed matter and printed publications enabling customers to conveniently view, sample and purchase those goods in a
Reg. No.	009081456	009102781	009102741
Classes	09, 16, 35, 41, 43	99, 16, 35, 41, 43	09, 16, 35, 41, 43
Title	FEEL EVERY WORD	W Device	WATERSTONE'S Stylised
Device		3	waterstone's
Jurisdiction	Union	European Union	European Union

Jurisdiction	Device	Title	Classes	Reg. No.	Specification	Date Filed Registr	Registr'in Date Rene	Renewal Date	Proprietor
					retail outlet; the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a variety of books and other printed matter and printed publications enabling customers to conveniently view, sample and purchase those goods from a mail order catalogue or internet web site or by means of telecommunications; the provision of information and advice to prospective purchasers of goods telecommunications; the provision of information and advice to prospective purchasers of goods communications network; advertising and promotional services; incentive and lovality schemes. 41: Provision of information relating to books, authors, literature and related events; services for locating books and other printed matter; publication and distribution of printed publications; organisation, production and presentation of events, quizzes and competitions; arranging and hosting of book-signing events, children's fun days and other activities with authors; provision of on-line electronic publications (not downloadable); book reviews and reviews of other publications provided on-line from adstabase, via the Internet or any other communications network; provision of on-line readings lists; ticket procurement, reservation and information services relating to entertainment events, concerts, theatres, cinemas, and to sporting, cultural, literary and theatrical events.				
European Union		WATERSTONE'S	09. 16, 35, 38, 41, 42	002049823	und and/or visual recordings; publications (downloadable) provided on-line from ases, via the Internet or any other communications network. Internet or any other communications network. So the internet or any other communications network. Book tokens the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a variety of goods (excluding the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a variety of goods (excluding the octation of information and advice to prospective purchasers of goods including such services ion of information and advice to prospective purchasers of goods including such services information and advice to prospective purchasers of goods including such services tising and promotion, publicity and public relations services ovision and operation of electronic conferencing; provision and operation of discussion is and chat rooms. Formation services provided on-line from a database, via the Internet or any other funications network all relating to events, books or other printed publications; provision of on-lectronic publications (not downloadable); book reviews and reviews of other publications setwork; sign of on-line from a database, via the internet or any other communications network; sign of on-line from a database, via the internet or any other communications network; sign of on-line reading lists.	23/01/2001	23/0	23/01/2021	Waterstones Booksellers Limited
Union		WATERSTONES	09 16, 35, 41, 43	010764967	video recordings; audiovisual recordings; audio books; ilications recorded on computer media; computer electronic publications (downloadable) provided on-line other communications network. video recordings; audiovisual recordings; audio books; ilications recorded on computer media; computer lectronic publications (downloadable) provided on-line other communications network. vi books; periodicals; magazines; posters; photographs; articles; stationery; gift vouchers; book tokens; book books. s and other printed matter and publications; the bringing variety of books and other printed matter and publications; the bringing variety of books and other enabling customers to conveniently view, sample and retased those goods in a rich benefit of others, of a variety of books and other enabling customers to conveniently view, sample and matters to be means of formation and advice to prospective purchasers of goods if from a database, via the Internet or any other moduction and presentation of events, quizzes and book signing events, children's fun days and other in me electronic publications (not downloadable); book ins provided on-line from a database, via the internet or ovision of on-line from a database, via the internet or ovision of on-line readings lists; ticket procurement, lating to entertainment events, concerts, theatres,	28/03/2012	28/0	28/03/2022	Waterstones Booksellers Limited

Jurisdiction Device	Title	Classes Reg. No.	Specification	Date Filed Registr tn Date	Renewal Date	Proprietor
			cinemas, and to sporting, cultural, literary and theatrical events. 43: Cafeteria and coffee shop services; services for the provision of food, refreshments and drink.			
>	W Device	99, 16, 012793931 35, 41, 43	DB: Sound recordings; music recordings; video recordings; audiovisual recordings; audio books; DB: DVDs; SACDs; books and other publications recorded on computer media; computer software; computer games are programs; electronic publications (downloadable) provided on-line from databases, via the Internet or any other communications network. 16: Printed matter; printed publications; books; periodicals; magazines; posters; photographs; calendars; greeting cards; paper; paper articles; stationery; gift vouchers; book tokens; book binding materials; protective covers for books. 35: Retail services connected with books and other printed matter and publications; the bringing together, for the benefit of others; of a variety of books and other printed matter and printed publications enabling customers to conveniently view, sample and purchase those goods in a retail outlet; the benefit of others; of a variety of books and other printed matter and printed publications enabling customers to conveniently view, sample and purchase those goods from a mail order catalogue or internet web site or by means of telecommunications; the provision of information and advice to prospective purchasers of goods including such services provided on-line from a database, via the Internet or any other communications; the provision of information and advice to prospective purchasers of goods including such services provided on-line from a database, via the Internet or any other communications of information relating to book; authors; interature and related events; services for locating books and orline relations of events, quizzes and competitions; and on-line electronic publications from a database, via the Internet or any other communications network; provision of on-line electronic publications from a database, via the Internet or any other communications network; provision of on-line readings lists; ticket procurement, reservation and information services relating to entertainment events, concerts, theatres, cinemas, and to sporting	15/08/2014	15/04/2024	Waterstones Booksellers Limited 203-206 Piccadilly London W1J 9HA
	HATCHARDS	95, 41, 43 35, 41, 43	is, audiovisual recordings; audio books; do no computer media; computer fors (downloadable) provided on-line strons network. Itions network. Itions network. Itinis and pure species; photographs; or gift vouchers; book tokens; book tokens; book tokens; book tokens; book and other printed matter and printed mingle and purchase those goods in a ers, of a variety of books and other ers to convenientity view, sample and ers, of a variety of books and other ers to convenientity view, sample and ers, of a variety of books and other ers to convenientity view, sample and erse to brospective purchasers of goods in a terrature and related events; services for distribution of printed publications; zees and competitions; arranging and the activities with authors; provision of reviews and reviews of other rement in eservation and information tres, cinemas, and to sporting, cultural, reviews and reviews.	18/09/2015	18/09/2025	Waterstones Booksellers Limited
	OTTAKAR'S	09, 16, 005196746 35, 41, 43	vand recordings; music recordings; video recordings; audiovisual recordings; audio books; 3VDs; SACDs; books and other publications recorded on computer media; computer are; computer games programs; electronic publications (downloadable) provided on-line databases, via the Internet or any other communications network.	13/07/2006	13/07/2026	Waterstones Booksellers Limited

Jurisdiction D	Device	Title	Classes	Reg. No.	Specification Date Filed	d Registr'tn Date	Renewal Date	Proprietor
reland		HODGES FIGGIS	355	253844	playing cards Juffith books and other printed matter and publications; the bringing theis, of a variety of books and other printed matter and printed ners to conveniently view, sample and purchase those goods in a gether, for the benefit of others, of a variety of books and other uublications enabling customers to conveniently view, sample and a mail order catalogue or internet web site or by means of ovision of information and advice to prospective purchasers of goods decloraline from a database, via the Internet or any other declorational services; incentive, loyalty and reward	18/09/2015	18/09/2025	Waterstones Booksellers Limited
Kingdom Mingdom		BOOKCI, OUD (Series of 2)	09, 16, 35, 38, 41, 42, 45, 45	2470272	OB-Apparatus for reacting, a compressing, transmission or reproduction to globid on images; 23/10/2007 broadband telecommunication against an adacessories; telecommunication tells and accessories for broadband telecommunication against and polyly wireless communication devices; compared to provide a compared to provide and to the publications recorded not compared to provide and compared to provide and to the publications and compared to provide and to compared to the publications and compared to provide and to the publications and compared to provide and to the publications and compared to the compare	000	23/10/2017	Waterstones Booksellers Limited

response to produce the seal policy and the seal of policy following the product circuit lost "dis- comparing to produce and and the seal control of the seal of t	respective to the other production and the control of the above of proofs deferred circuit bounds; respective to the control of the control	furisdirtion	Daviro	Title		Reg. No.	Specification	Date Filed	Registr'tn Date	Renewal Date	Proprietor	
recording the depocal count of all they for the fine all post of all they for the fine all they depocal count of all they for the fine all they depocal count of all they for the fine all they depocal count of all they for the fine all they depocal count of all they for the fine all they depocal count of	in profession to administration of the control of t		···								V	~~~~
contraction of the contraction o	recording to grow and way and claims for a collection of the colle			and the state of t								
The major of the control of the cont	record of comparison to the comparison of the co				т. на		computer program memory cartridges; digital media player (DRM-less (digital rights	***************************************				
recording compared and the control of the control o	effects for all control contro			•			management-less) hardware); download recorders for cell phones or other apparatus for					
did so de de transfer per parte de control d	eight in an eight eight of the control and should profit to the control and should be						recording: magnetic data carriers; CDs; DVDs; SACDs; mini-discs; high definition DVDs; high					
and and concerning the control of th	and the desire excelled and an extra the control of											
the control of the co	Vestors and entire treatment and control of the con						deitral and video recordings made available to concurrers allowing instant communication):	•				
The control of the co	where the control of the control of the control of completed the control of the c						again and recordings which contributes with a recording contribute and contribute					
and controlled to the control of the	in single points and states, or other submitted size that contact the design of the states of the submitted size of the submitted si						section cooperations, many recorded on computer media: downloadable sound, music, video.			and the same		
composition returns to the branch and the control of the control o	said mining age is not yet on the production of the control of the		••••				images, games and texts: computer software; video games; computer games programs; software					
definition CTOS, in capture in delay or content of the content of	The production of the control and production and pr						and cartridges for any type of games apparatus; books and other publications recorded on					
transference the desired of the control of the cont	the fedicion of the control of the c						computer media; racks and cases, all adapted to hold CDs, DVDs, SACDs, mini-discs or high					
Integration compared to the controller in the control to the control to the characteristic programme of the control to the con	recognition with an extractive comparing the size with considerable to the contractive communication of the contractive contra						definition DVDs: computer software; computer games programs; games consoles; joysticks;					—-
The control of the co	The production appointment would be comed to allow the form that better, as in the related of any office communication of the production and the form that better, and the related of any office communication of the production to be communication and the production to be communication and the production of the producti						headnbones, drive consoles, liebt puns, keybnards, fittings and parts for the aforesaid;					
Interval, the control of the control of white from the product in the control of	The control of the co						interactive commuter systems: committee interfaces to remote units: electronic publications					
The control of the co	He was stated pulled colors; sooks; corner; percedicale, magaines; posters; solved prints; affairm; stated pulled colors; sooks; corner; percedicale, magaines; posters; solved prints; affairm; stated and many stated pulled colors; sooks; corner; percedicale, magaines; posters; solved prints; solved prints						(downloadable) provided on-line from databases, via the Internet or any other communications	,				
a final from the content and many reported on majorine pages and colorative profits about with a final majorine, pages and colorative pages and colorative pages and colorative content in majorine pages and colorative pages and colorative content in majorine pages and colorative content in colorative colorative content in colorative colorative content in colorative colorative colorative content in colorative colorat	If the name statement is the recent control of dears; mounts, pages and and count forward to the count forward in implements; attaining a principle of the recent country of the country o			-								
inflamments that can be designed asserting the control of the cont	improvests calantering profition of particles profiting cardinary and interface, writing improvests; calantering profiting calantery and pagin that and a cardinary and a second cardinary and a second cardinary and a second cardinary and a second cardinary and a development of a second cardinary and a second cardinary and a development of a second cardinary and a development of a second cardinary and a development and a second cardinary and a second cardinary and a development and a second cardinary						HELWOLK. 45: Deleted subfigurations: hooks: comiss: natioalisels: manazines: nasters: photographs: prints:		ant a serie			
git studiency, gift regarding gift handless to the control of absorbing state in the control belong gift studiency, gift regarding gift handless to gift studiency of the control of absorbing state in the control of the control of absorbing state in the control of the control of absorbing state in the control of the control of absorbing state in the control of the control of absorbing state in the control of the control of absorbing state in the control of the control of absorbing state in the control of the control of absorbing state in the control of the control of absorbing state in the control of a state in a state in absorbing state in the control of a state in a state in a	in independing statistics of the control of control of the control of cont		-				LOS TITLED PUBLICACIONS, CONTRACTOR DE CONTR					-/
St. Adequation in consequence of a several treatment and a several control of the	The profession of the control of the						albums, stickers, caleridas, greenings cards, drains, mandars, paper, paper arches, writing					
The Antonion of Landering entered for the Section of the Section o	The third process, page 1 she absented by the third control of the			•			implements; stationery; grit vouchers; voucher books; grit certricates, book and record tokens;					
discinnation of a districting revening to a plant interior and an electrical state of the state of the state of a districting revening to a plant interior and a plant interior a	dissemblants of a development of the control of places of the control of the cont	~~~~					gift stationery; gift wrappers; gift packaging; gift tags.					
and generated production to recognize the elements of the control	and strowers, the region of aboversating measages; the operation and provides of softweets and strowers, the region of the sented of other (inclining consumers, of a validation of other sented of construction of the sented of coloring (coloring consumers, of a validation of other sented of coloring (coloring consumers, of a validation of coloring (coloring coloring)). The coloring inclination of the sented of coloring (coloring coloring) and coloring (coloring) and coloring c	~	ear-ar-				35; Advertising; provision of advertising space through computer networks and websites;					
set goods, maney, boods, magnerin, goods, goods, magnerin, goods, goods, goods, goods, goods, magnerin, goods, g	of goods, namely brokes, inspective for the brokes, inspective for the register (conserved, of a validay) of a goods, namely brokes, inspective for the conserved, of a validay of goods, namely conserved, and an extension of a validation of the conserved of a validation of the conserved of the c											
of organization many to tools, the changes or my register to my containing survey, containing music, products to whether or most mapped from a my containing survey, containing music, products to whether or most mapped from a my containing survey, containing music, moderate and my containing survey, containing survey	of organism groups, magnetic products for the transfer or contraining analocistus of organism groups, magnetic products for the transfer or contraining analocistus and response to the foreigness, particle forms, and either the response to the foreigness, particle forms, and either the response to the foreigness, particle forms, and either the response to the foreigness, particle forms, and either the response to the response t						and services; the bringing together, for the benefit of others (including consumers), of a variety					
nother getterioning production and control	commission mustice metaconic grodiests (underline or root in tending and or for containing and or containing and containing and grave (underline or containing and or containing and grave) tending melanents, astronocy and mouse many covery tends. "If sets, develope, tending and grave (under melanting tending and must be dependent and tending to the containing and must be dependent and tending to the containing and grave (under must be dependent) and tending the containing bound agreed, and must be dependent and tending the containing bound agreed, and must be dependent and tending to the containing bound agreed, and must be dependent and tending the containing bound agreed, and must be dependent and tending the containing bound agreed, and must be dependent and tending the containing bound agreed, and the containing the containing bound agreed, and the containing the containing bound agreed, and the containing the containing the dependent and tending the containing and containing to addition of the containing the containing and containing the containing an						of ecods, namely, hooks, magazines, products (whether or not in tangible form) carrying or					
matter discription protes goods, will light and and all place and more of the Protessing, powers, and confidence in addition to an of the Protessing, powers, and confidence in a confidence and confidence in a confidence in confidence in a confidence in confidence in a confidence in confidenc	control, parties, beforeing press, beginning and conjunction relating to an ori for the receiption described. Described by English Services, fright and press to the relation places and must make to reveal in marks, but, but, a patient of the relation of the relation of the services of the relation of						containing music products (whether or not in tangible form) carrying or containing audio-visual					
calculate, page device year of mental housest partial and counts must nowly the mental housest cancer and calculated and counts of the count of the counts o	checked, to specify of Media mediannesh, intellerents of mouse, before recording media, they, buddes, leverings, fridge pounds are made and mouse the lever certain factor of mouse the mouse of mouse the mouse of mouse the mouse of mouse the mouse of mouse		-				versions of a section of a section of the section o					
selections, possession of the control of the contro	captured by poles (policy white) implements, stations of an instance captured by the control of						matter, electronic games, apparatus and equipment identify or one for electronic process.					
Subdegive, levering and games in changing beautiful and make the controller work of the control work of the contro	badges, keying yield game in major and metal bagues or the transmission of metal bagues and metal bagues or the transmission between gravity of metal metal bagues and metal bagues or the products of metal particular, broadering downloading select of digital metal covers, does games or book by patientramministations, producing and metal bagues and other digital content, communication severes; transmission of information, metal bagins (alternotic downward metal communication severes; transmission of information, metal bagins (alternotic downward) and content online; leaving acress transmission and metal dispute downloading internet chaptors and decidence of metal bagins (alternotic downloading and metal and communication severes; transmission of information, metalges, metallorised southers; to particular severes; transmission of information, metalges, metallorised and internet or posts, search, words and destruction of computer, providers games; providers and metal and bagins; producers and properties of metal production and metal. Providers and metal games; south on the providers and metal games; providers and metal games; and community of supplement of production and metal providers and metal games; providers and metal games; contrained or metal games and metal contrained to storing community, compressing or otherwise production, definition of friministic works; need to metal games and metal contrained games; providers and entire contrained games; providers and entire contrained games; providers and entire contrained games; providers of storing					•	calendars, paper goods, writing implements, stationery and mouse mats, novelty items, gift sets,	W-V-4				
to commonwhile where sample and particlate those processing and the beddess, or making extratorers to commonwhile where sample and particlate those processing and the beddess or making and the sample of the sampl	to conveniently when, sample gamen (including board gamens), and colored as teal utility, and leading and teal to a calcalague or interferent works and purchase that the convenient of the convenient of the colored and the						badges, keyrings, fridge magnets and metal plaques and mugs, blank recording media, toys,					
clabeling to interest two site. Trede-communications which with a man dead and selected the control of the con	catalogue or network stample and purchase those goods from a retail outlife, mail ototier catalogue or network was sample and purchase those goods from a retail outlife, mail ototier catalogue or networks beneathed and webesting, beneathed and webesting beneathed was not been digital content or not mitter, goods and the digital mostive was and other digital content or nime, lessing access time to compute databases; providing interest chastrooms and content or nime, lessing access time to compute that bases; providing interest chastrooms and communication sovies; the same access time to compute databases; providing interest chastrooms and communication sovies; the access time to compute databases; content to computers, portable mode by electronic monas; streaming media, chain very numbered access to the computer, providing excerted is sold communication sovies; and other parties and comment on audio vides and obtain characterizing portable media plantatus; shart mercaging sovietic standard central of media bearing annealy; cognating and providing collector communicy forming of users to port, search, watch, success time to to interempt providing access. Sol, healing and central or media bearing and providing metally cognitives to the interempt providing access. In this shart was a standard or destronic parties and comment on audio vides and obtain competitions; distribution of firms, audio matter, audio-visual matter, test, image, mall imedia work and delectronic games; providing contents to the standard, providing social entering standard, and delectronic games; providing access to provide on thereof to purpose and competitions; distribution of firms, audio matter, audio-visual matter, test, image, provident of anneament central, entering interest to public generation of anneament services; provides or determine the services; creation and entering the services; creation and entering the services; creation and entering the public or provisor of anneament central of computers and entering the public public provis						playthings and games (including board games), and clothing and headgear, enabling customers					
cache continued and the continued and webcasting advancy of rigital music, video, games or continued and continued and continued and webcasting and webcasting advancy of rigital music, video, games or books, by telenommunication; providing activation; providing and standing video-cities on the interactive commonication respects to their interactive commonication and continued provided activation of the continued and continued and continued provided activation of the continued activation of the continued content of continued to the continued activation of the continued activation of the continued activation of the continued content of continued and mague by electronic means; streaming media, delivery of multimental content to comparable planes and office and potential planes and office and mague by electronic means; streaming media, delivery of multimental content; provided content provided content or many content activation of contents of media between the contents and contents and contents and contents are advanced to the contents and contents and contents are advanced to the contents and contents and contents are advanced to the contents and contents and contents are advanced to the contents and contents are advanced to the contents and contents and contents are advanced to the contents and contents and contents are advanced to the contents and contents and contents are advanced to the contents and contents and contents are advanced to the contents and contents and contents are advanced to the contents and contents and contents are advanced to the contents and contents and contents are advanced to the contents and contents and contents are advanced to the contents and contents are advanced to the contents and conten	Teletiserum viniteitoris broadstage and webbosting definery of oligidal music, wideo, games or federicammunications; broadstage and webbosting definery of oligidal music, wideo, games or broadstage interest provider greates to great per solution greates to define the interest provider greates to transplant general greates to gaster greates that the computer definers contract definer contract definers of contract and interest provider greates the computer grounding queline forms, for messages, Let, data, mainthreafs content, discuss and mages by electronic ments streamed in contract grounding queline from the messages (Let, data, mainthreafs content, discuss to an analysis of the materials and other messages are and an admittent of computers, portation of above transplant grounding queline forms, and provider gother community forms of computers, portation of above transplant grounding and tronding only and provider gother community forms of computers, portation greates to end and provider gother community forms of computers, portation of a seas to use to the returner to admit and and the fact to the computers, portation of access to use to a foreign and other messages and other providers and other materials or made seaton of access to use to a deving of computers, portation of access to use to a deving of computers, portation of access to use to admit deving or computers, providers and events and other computers, and other computers, and other computers, and other computers and events, powers and other computers and events and other computers and other computers and events and events and events and providers of firms, and other computers and events and events of firms, and other computers and events and events of the computers and events and						to conveniently view, sample and purchase those goods from a retail outlet, mail order					
reference and market on the control of the control	The control of the co			-	ans or		catalogue or internet web site.					
tooling to internet portable to represent the control of a post of the internet providing to internet portable to the int	to which the first providing to interest profile good regions and stanter display and the first region of the first profile good regions and stanter who shis can find the freight contact or their standards access to the control of the first providing who will be and interaction and wrust in the regions and interaction control of the first providing who will be added to the control of the first provided and interaction of the control of the first provided of				,		Telecommunications, kroadracting and webcacting delivery of digital music video, games or					
process by extremely mornels for up-to-the dependance and advantage and other ediginal process by extremely mornels for up-to-the dependance and extremely mornels and the control of the dependance and extremely mornels and the control of the dependance and extremely mornels and the control of the dependance and extremely mornels and extremely mornels and extremely mornels and extremely extremely extremely mornels and extremely mornels and extremely mornels and extremely extremely extremely extremely extremely mornels and extremely mornels and extremely mornels and extremely produced and extremely ex	poroding interest portats for updacing, downloading and sharing whose citys and other digital conding interest effections and content on the lessage transmission of access them to compute to dispasses portation in the lessage transmission of adversary growing gooding content forms in cooperate building boards and interest the communication services; transmission of adversary growing providing content forms in cooperate building boards and interest to communication services; transmission of adversary growing metal-size streaming metal-size, the discontinuously forms for transmission of adversary growing metal-size, the service and other multimedia content; providing or discontinuously object, streaming metal-size, six and community fromms for transmission of adversary growing and course and community from services and electronic games; providing access to retart and endinged works and other multimedia works and electronic games; providing access to retart and events; provided to retart or the retart and events; provided to retern the provided con-time or the research or production and presentation of code), cultural and events; problemist on events; games, quizza and nutlimedia works and electronic games; provided con-time or the research or production of mirrary and video concerning, provided on-time or first and events; profused to events; provided on-time or first events; provided on-time or first events; provided on-time or first events; provided on-time for first events; provided on-time for first events; provided on-time for first and events; provided on-time for first and events; provided and events; profused and events; provided and events; provided and events and events; provided and events and events; provided and events; provided and events and events; provided and events						Corconnections, or concerns to the control of the c					
control motives parties to a solid parties to the control of the c	protection and interest potates are to appear and according interest to their and according to the protection and according according to content to computers, portable media players and steaming media according according according according and according						DOORS BY LEFECUMINACAUDITS, providing access to digitar mosts were since out the internet.					
retrial of include modeling some that compared that controlled to including and included modeling and interest to retrial of including some that controlled modeling and interest to compared to the compared and image to we described in an expect and image to we described in an expect and interest to produce and image to we described in an expect and interest to produce and image to we described in an expect and interest to produce and interest to select the compared to the compared to a compared to compared to a com	connection with the standards and the completed backeds by the control of an universal charactorary providing on him for complete backed and interestation control carrows and inages by electronic means; streaming readed callering back and universal charactorary providing on him formation, measages, callering the control of completes, provided means; streaming readed callering and providing on the comment or addo, when and other control or users to parts, search, would be pages as substituting and providing on the comment or addo, when and other my white material or meets to page and comment or addo, when and other my white material or media pages, such comments or addo, when and other my whitened annex to search stream to produce on the comment or other comment or produced or search stream of the complete or complete or callering and control or control callering. And control or callering and control or control callering to perform a comment or complete or complete or complete or complete or complete or completes. 1.1 Internal memory, callering and/or mater, such or search stream texts, pages, may be added to complete to complete or complete or complete or complete or complete or complete or completes. The complete or complete or complete or complete or completes. 1.2 Internal memory callering and or carlering and extraction of weeks pages and multimeda or complete or complete and complete or complete and complete or complete and complete or completes. The callering production, defining proceedings, electronic games sayed or material princes and complete completes. The callering proceedings and recording fallering and control or completes, callering and complete completes. The callering and control or completes or control or completes and control or completes or control or complete control or completes or control or control or control or control						providing little field by take for uploading, upwindburing and shearing video copy and controlled in					
continuo (actions services; transmission of information missages, but the day multimedie content, content of content of content of the content of information missages, the day and missages to the State multimedie content of computers, portable mids players and other apparatus; short messages, when the community from the community from the carry to provide a carry to provide a carry transmission of abequating metasics, and the apparatus; short messages, when the community from the carry to provide a carry transmission of abequating metasics, provide and excess to a the content provide grant excess to a the community metasic provides and excess to a the content provide and excess to a the content or analysis of a content or analysis of a content or analysis of a content or analysis of the content or analysis and electronic games, not the content or analysis and electronic games, for the content or analysis and electronic games, or content and or analysis of the content or analysis and electronic games, the content of the content or analysis and electronic games, not make and electronic games, notices it intent and electronic games, not the content or analysis of the content or analysis and electronic games; broates of	remaining the communication services; transmission of inferior to the content of without and the communication services; transmission of inferior and content of wideos and integer by electricities means; streaming means, policy in multimedia content to computers, portable means places; transmission of inferior means; streaming means, policy of multimedia content to content to computers, portable means between the page and policy and providing of inferior community forums for users to past, search, watch, share, critique, tet and community community for must be multimedia or operating audio matter, audio-visal matter, audio-visal matter, ending access to, befully and services for the internet providing access to, befully and related of media per or the internet providing access to, befully and related of media per content, providing users, providing or the state for the internet providing and ending of chargement for playing, excelling, stating, compressing or otherwise processing audio-matter, audio-visal matter, test, images, multimedia works and electronic games; providing or discussing audio-matter, audio-visal matter, audio-visal matter, exist, images, provident or fine and propertion of page and per provident or fine and per provident and per provident or fine and per provident and per						CORRENT OF-HINE, reasoning acress time to computer takebases, providing interrict creationing and					
Complexity and images by electronic means; streaming media, elivine yof training and content of the appearance of their pages and streaming method in their pages and streaming community formor in their pages and streaming method in their pages and streaming compressing and formation and streaming method in their pages and streaming their pages and streaming method in their pages and streaming method in their pages and streaming method in their pages and streaming and streaming method in the stream and method in the streaming and streaming method in the streaming and strea	doctor, and images by electronic means; streaming medias claim variant content, or communication related to the appearability, interaging, stock and content to computers, portable media planta and comment on audicy and content of the rest to prost, state of other appearability, fortures for transmission of adversariant material, organizing and to-ordinal content on audicy also and ordinary fortures for contents on audicy and contents on audicy and contents of the rest o						Wirtual chatrooms; providing on-line rorbins, interactive bulletin boards and interactive				no control	
computers, portable media players and other appealant; short restanging storked social control to computers, portable media players and other appealant; short restanging storked (solid control to compute control to control of decision of decisions metaled operation of access to the other providing access to be lending and rental of media benefit admitted and evidence of comment on audio, should reflect to the control of contr	vivolozo and imaging a peterchoin desired; streaming metals, streaming and on the metals, streaming access to, rend and other multimed a works and electronic games; providing access to, rend and insteam, streaming and electronic games; providing access to, rend and and team of confined a works and electronic games; providing access to, rend and and retter, addo-visial matter, teats, image, multimed a work and electronic games; providing access to, rend and and electronic games; providing access to, rend and entertainment retering, streaming, compressing or or therewise processing and on matter, addo-visial matter, teats, image, so multimed a work and electronic and electronic games are assigned to an ancient and or streaming of streams, provision of amusement centres; electronic games eravices provided on hime or ty means of a global computer matter, adding production and recording of films, audio and where the admit is presentation in each ty means of a global computer matter, admittened awork and electronic games, for educational or entertainment process; rents and electronic games, for educational or entertainment process; rents and electronic games, for educational or entertainment process; rents and electronic games, for educational or entertainment process; rents and electronic games, for educational or entertainment process; rents and electronic games, for educational or entertainment process; rents and electronic games processing and or nature, and or or otherwise processing audio matter, aduito-visual matter, aduito-vis				.		communication services; transmission of information, messages, text, data, mutimedia content,					
transmission of advertaining marecrails organising and providing online community formus for a transmission of advertaining marecrails organising and providing online community formus for and other multimedia content; provision of sexes in the to the internet, providing access to, leading and certain of access to the content, providing access to, rental and leading variety, integer, multimedia worker and electronic games; providing access to, rental and leading of equipment for playing recording electronic games; providing access to, rental and leading of equipment for playing, recording storing, compressing and or metal-norm of the community of equipment for playing, recording storing or providing access to, rental and leading of equipment for playing, recording, attention and presentation of and eventual provision of access through and resentations of and eventual provision of access through and presentation of social, utular and certatal-norm eventual, games and multiment eventual and entertainment eventual and entertainment eventual and entertainment eventual and eventual or eventual and entertainment entertainment and enter	transmission of advertising material, organising and providing activities with transmission of devertising material, organising and providing activities and other multimedia votes activities, the fine mere providing access to leading and material of the organism of access time to the fine mere providing access to leading and remained to the organism and the confinence of the organism of the organism and the confinence of the organism and the confinence of the organism and remained to paying, recording, stocking, compressing or otherwise processing and matter, texts, images, multimedia votes and electronic pames, so yould access to the tot confine access to the tot confinence or access to the condition of some and electronic games and multimedia votes and electronic games and multimedia votes and electronic games and multimedia and entertainment; events, games, quizzes and confinence and percentism and entertainment events, games, quizzes and confinence and percentism of some concording and entertainment events, games, quizzes and expected and entertainment events, games, quizzes and events publication of some supplication and entertainment events, games, quizzes and compressing and entertainment events, games, quizzes, multimedia vorks and electronic games. So debut computer network, publishing, production, editing, presentation and events of films, aution and wideo recordings, innegative and events and events and events and electronic games. For educational or entertainment purposes, rental and lending of equipment for playing, games, dependent and events, propressing and orther supplements, and events a						videos and images by electronic means; streaming media; delivery of multimedia content to					
trears to post, search, vallerly, share, critique, rate and comment on audio, video and other Internation for the development of consecution for the internet provide of and other Internation for media bearing audion marker, establishing access to media and entitle mediang and rental of media bearing audion marker, and the internet providing access to media and entitle configuration. Internationary, providing access for need and ending of equipment for planking, recording, storing compressing or otherwise processing audio marker, caudio-visual marker, rests, images, multimedia works and electronic general, andio-visual marker, the computers. 4.1: Internationary, cultural stativities and enerty, prolification of veebles; organisation, production and presentation of storid, united and entertainment events, genes, quities and compatitors, additionary and on and veloce coulding, and games area. production and presentation of storid, united and entertainment of energy of presentation and recording of films, production and presentation of storid, united and entertainment of energy and game areas; production, propriet or and presentation of storid, united and entertainment of media. global computer network: publishing, production, editing, presentation and recording of films, all on and valled experiment certains; and an ending of equipment for pelying, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise process; restal and influenced avoids and electronic games; provision of ammenter active electronic games; may and experiment for storing, stanting, provision of ammenter and every present that of computers in electronic games; may and electronic games; may and electronic games; may and electronic games; may and electronic games; provision of ammenter advisors; mayes, multimedia works and electronic games; provision of ammenting, gatherings, howing, ording expensions, or provising, stanting, and electronic games; provisions of ammenter and confirm electronic media entities; participment and electronic games; pro	treamsition of advertising materials and comment on author, widen and other users to past, search, watch, share, critique, me and comment on author, widen and other multimedia content provision of access time to the internet, providing caces sto, lending and rental of media bearing audio matter, audio-visual internet, providing caces sto, lending and electroning games; providing access to, rental and lending of equipment to playing, decording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, text, images, multimedia works and electroning games; provision of access time to other games; provision and pretental and or otherwise providing and ending of equipment to playing, decording, storing or otherwise providing and ending of equipment to playing, economics, and production and greatestation of storial, cultural and electronic games; provision of interactive play and game a sersi; provision of ammement centres; electronic games services provide on-line or by means of a global computer service, provision of interactive play and game a sersi; provision of ammement centres; electronic games services provision of interactive play and game a sersi; provision of ammement centres; electronic games services provision of interactive playing, and economic griffing, presentation and recording, of films, audio and video recordings, integer, sets; and multimedia works and electronic games, for electronic games, reactionic games, sets; and multimedia works and electronic games, for electronic games, reactionic games and organization of enters infernet centres; mages, multimedia works and electronic games, multimedia of enters infernet centre games and organization processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia vorks and electronic games, horsing of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organizing and conducting online meetings, gatherings, spatherings, spatherings, spatherings, spatherings, spatherings, spatherings, spatherings, spa						computers, portable media players and other apparatus; short messaging services (SMS);					
uptimedia content; provision of access time to the internet, providing access, to lending and retrial of meets before andio-vision and content provision of access time to the internet, providing access, to lending and retrial of meets before audio-vision and retrial of meets before andio-vision and access meets andio-vision and access meets andio-vision and experts. The contents are storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, addio-visional metter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic pares. provision to computers, on computers. 41: International source and electronic pares meets; permison to computers and nultimedia works and electronic pares and nultimedia and computer network publication of webbgs; organicalisation, provision of simple and multimedia and exest; provision of internation and recording of films, andio and video recordings, electronic ganes services provided on hine or by means of a global computer network publishing, production of internation and recording of films, audio and video recordings, leaders and multimedia works and electronic ganes services provided on hine or by means of a global computer network publishing, production of internation and recording of films, audio and video recordings, leaders are similarly and control of media and electronic ganes are similarly and electronic ganes are similarly compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, taxts, images, multimedia works and electronic ganes. 22. Computer services; internet carle exervices provided on matter, addio-visual matte	users to parts, search, watch; jafave, critique, net and comment or audio, video and oblar monthmedia content; provision of access tine to the internet providing access to, lending and rental of media bearing audio matter, audio-visual matter, lexts, inages, multimedia works and electronic games, providing access to, tentral and electronic games; providing access to, tentral and electronic games; providing access to, tentral and electronic games; providing of equipment to, playing, recording, storing, compressing or chrevine processing addo matter, audio-visual matter, text, inages, multimedia works and electronic games; providion of access time to competitor, publication of vends; organisation, production and presentation of forcial, cultural and electropisment events, games, quitzes and competitorics, sicharbonic or farmaris of a provision of farmacement extruces; electronic games accessing, additing of films, according, interactive entratainment; cultural and electropic games and volutimedia excepting of films, according, interactive entratainment excurces; provision of farmacement of an electronic games according, presentation and recording of films, according, interactive entratainment purposes, rental and entration and recording of equipment to playing, according, storing, competitional or entertainment purposes, rental and entertainment competing of equipment to playing, presenting, standing, competitional or entertainment purposes, rental and entertainment day and entertonic games, for educational or entertainment purposes, rental and entertainment and entertainment for softing, competitor playing, provision, landing and extra disconparises and educations of educationic games, retained and entertainment and entertainment and entertainment purposes, reading entertainment and entertainment and entertainment entertainment entertainment entertainment entertainment enter					Lanerry	transmission of advertising material; organising and providing online community forums for			-		
numbring conversing volution of access to rental and evidence and content of providing and certain for need a bearing audio marter, audio-visual matter, tests, images, multimed works and electronic games; providing access to, rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storages, storages, and contenting and certainment contents, games; quantities of and electronic games provision of access time to computers. 41. Entertainments, cultural and electronic games and multimeda compatitions, distribution of silns, and electronic games and multimeda compatitions, distribution of silns, and entertainment services, provision of interactive in terestrate certainment services, performed and videor terestrate performed and videor terestrate terestrates, electronic games and multimeda and videor terestrates and videor terestrates and videor terestrates, electronic games and and entertainment services, performed and videor terestrates and videor terestrates, performed and videor terestrates and videor terestrates, performed to stronic games. 4.2. Computer services; internet trait services and engineers and enditing of netternet and videor terestrates and videor contenting, gathering, forums, changes and contenting and restrict and videor online meetings, gatherings, forums, changes and contenting online meetings, gatherings, forums, changes and and performed and videor terestrates and online facilities for heating and and performed and videor teres	multimedia content, provincian of access in the tote internet, providing access to, lending and cental of media beaning audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, integes, multimedia works and electronic games; providing access to, rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storing, compressing or therwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; providing or discuss time to computers. 4.1. Entertainment; cultural activities and electronic games areas; production and presentation of stocass time to computers. 4.2. Entertainment; cultural activities and electronic games areas; provision of intreactive play and game areas; provision of intreactive play and game areas; provision of intreactive play and game areas; provision of intreactive play and games and multimedia accordings, interactive entertars, electronic games areas; provision of intreactive play and game areas; provision of interactive plays images, text and multimedia works and electronic games, for educational or entertainment purpose; rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, and electronic games, for educational or entertainment purpose; rental and bosting of internet web sites; provision, lending and errater, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; provision, lending and errater and equipment for storing, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, formms, founds, blags and organising and conducting online meetings, apprentings, formars, journes, journals, blags, and interactive discussions.					, and and	users to post, search, watch, share, critique, rate and comment on audio, video and other					
entral of metals of metals bearing audio matter, audio-visual matter, text, images, multimedia works and electroorie games; providing electroorie games; providio of accessing audio matter, sudio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electrorine games; provision of accessing audio matter, sudio-visual matter, games, quizzes and competitions; distribution of hins, audio and electronic games and multimedia works and electronic games solved on huntimedia works and electronic games solved on huntimedia or competitions; distribution of hins, audio angianes services; provision of interactive entertainment services; provision of interactive of hintings, and services; lengting and rental of media behalf of services; territing and rental of or hintings, and electronic games; to reductational or entertainment purposes; rental and lending of equipment for storing, compressing or otherwere processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, mages, multimedia works and electronic games; thermet audio matter, audio-visual matter services; mages, multimedia works and electronic games; botting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hussing, chairing, organical condition online meetings, gatherings, forums, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.	electronic games; providing access to, rental and lending of equipment (to playing, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; providing or equipment (to playing, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games provision or dexages; urganisation, production and presentationent; cultural activation of storials, relation (swales) or quantities and computers. At stricturion of prince, and computers, and computers, and events; publication of weblogs; clearly interactive and multimedia vortes and multimedia vortes and multimedia recordings; interactive entertalment purposes, relationic games and multimedia vortes and multimedia vortes; lending and relation for finals bearing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games to every advise to the processing of cordenwise processing or determinent purposes; relation and lending of edulpment for playing, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; provision in ending and renated multimedia works and electronic games; provision, lending and renated multimedia works and electronic games; provision, lending and renate of conductures and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games is provision, lending and renated of computers and equipment for storials, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games and conducting online meetings, determinent on the Internet and online active discussions, journals, but no or the relation or provision.						multimedia content; provision of access time to the internet; providing access to, lending and					
Storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, professing and prompersing or otherwise processing and be matter, audio-visual matter, frame and matter, frames, frame and matter and entertainment events; general so or wholes; or against and entertainment events; general so or wholes; or against and entertainment events; general so or wholes; or general so or provision of a musement tentres; electronic games and until media are eas; provision of a musement tentres; electronic games services provision of interactive play and game are eas; provision of anusement tentres; electronic games services provision of interactive play, and game are easi; provision of anusement tentres; electronic games services provision of interactive play, and electronic games and electronic games; for educationic play, and electronic games; for educationic play, and electronic games; for educationic or entertainment purposes; read and electronic games; for educationic or entertainment purposes; read and or playing, eccording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts; images, multimedia works and electronic games; for educationic and entertonic from purposes; read on any formation or entertainment purposes; read on any formation and electronic games; for thought and read of computers and education and bosting and retarl of computers and education and the education or entertainment and electronic games; read education and entertonic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and entities for hosting, sharing, sharing, speaked and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and entities of computers and electronic and entertonic games; created and entities o	telectronic games; providing access to rental and relating or depending. totoring, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, tects, images, multimedia works and electronic games; provision of access time to computers. 41: Interfaramment, cultural activities and ewents; provision of webbgs; organisation, production and presentation of social, cultural and entertainment events; games, quiezca and competitions; distribution of films, audio and video recordings, electronic games are services games and multimedia creochings; interactive entertainment reverts; provision of interective pilms and game areas; provision of amuserment centrics; electronic games services provided on their or by mans of a global computer network-to publishing; production, editing, presentation and recording of films, audio and video recordings, images, texts and multimedia and electronic games are and video creochings, images, multimedia and electronic games; or educational or entertainment purposes; nealtal and electronic games. 42: Computer services; interactive fasticos, and electronic games. 42: Computer services; interactive games; mages, multimedia works and electronic games; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games. 42: Computer services; interactive fasticos, and electronic games; provision of lending and cental of computers and online facilities for nosting, shahing, or provision, lending and cental of computers and online facilities for nosting, shahing, or provision, lending and cental of computers and online facilities for nosting, shahing, or provision. 5						rental of media bearing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and					
reproducts and electronic games; provision of access time to computer; 11. Entertainment; cultural activities and events; problection of weblogs; organisation, production and presentation of social cultural and entertainment events, games, quieses and multimedia works and electronic games and multimedia accomplication and presentation of social cultural and entertainment events, games, quieses and multimedia competitions; sitribution of films, audio and video recordings; electronic games services provided on line or an entertainment extensive entertainment extensive sibration and recording of films, audio and video recordings; interactive play and game a areas; provision of answarment extensive electronic games services provided or-line or or presentation and recording of films, audio and video recordings; inserts, trained in media electronic games; preduction of entertainment purposes; rental and lending of equipment for playing, general comparts, audio-sized matter, audio-vasal matter, texts, inseges, multimedia works and electronic games; for electronic games; sorting, preventation and hosting of interme web sites; provision, indiging and entertainment furposes; rental and electronic games; content or promises on content and electronic games; content or promises of contents of comparing of intermer cafe services; intermet cafe services; reading or electronic games; hosting or digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, shalling, organization or electronic games; dorums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and internative discussions.	storing, compressing and or otherwise processing and or access time to computers, fexts, mages, multimedia works and electronic games; provision of access time to computers. 41: Entertainment; cultural activities and events; publication of weblogs; organisation, production and presentation of social, cultural and entertainment events; games quizzes and competitions; distribution of films, audio and video recordings, electronic games and multimedia eccordings; interactive entertainment services; provision of interactive play and game areas; provision of amusement tentros; electronic games as evinces provided on-line or by means of a global computer network publishing; production, editing, presentation and recording of films, audio and video recordings, innages, texts and multimedia works and electronic games; for educational or entertainment purposs; ental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; for educational or entertainment purposs; ental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; hor boxing of otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; for organising and enoughment on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online metings, gatherings, gatherings, partonic, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.						electronic games; providing access to, rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording,					
Annillimedial works and electroning spinase, provision or access time to compute too. Annillimedial works and electroning spinase and webbegs organisation, production and presentation of social, cultural activities and events, publication of webbegs or gazdisation, and competitions; distribution of films, audio and wideo recordings, electroning games and multimedia recordings; interactive entertainment services; provision of interactive play and game areas; provision of amusement centres; electronic games savives provision of interactive play and game areas; provision of amusement centres; electronic games services provision of interactive play and game areas; provision of amusement centres; electronic games services; made of the configuration and recording of films, aution and video recording spinases, texts and multimedia works and electronic games; for educational or entertainment upproses; rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games. A1: Computer services; internet caff exervices; created and bottang of internet web files; provision, lending and retural of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise provision, lending and retural of computers and equipment for storing, compressing and or natter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, operand or content on the Internet and contine facilities for hosting, sharing, operand or content on the Internet or discussion.	multimedia works and electronic games; publication of weblogs, organisation, production and presentation of social, cultural activities and events, publication of weblogs; organisation, production and presentation of social, cultural and entertainment events, games, quizzes and competitions; distribution of films, audio and video recordings, electronic games and multimedia areas; provision of annusement centres, electronic games services provided on-line of by means of a global computer network; publishing, production, editing, presentation and recording of films, audio and wideo recordings, images, letts and multimendia works and electronic games, bearing audio matter, audio-vissal matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games, for educational or entertrainment purposes; rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, stoning, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; horting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chartooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.						storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images,			-		
the transformation of the state	41: Interfamment, Cauthral advanced, Cauthral advanced, or wheely production of wheely competitions; distribution of social, cauthral and entertainment events, games, or quizzes and competitions; distribution of films, audio and video recordings, plateative entertainment services; provision or line each or line or by means of a government cantive entertainment services; provision or line or by means of a government cantive entertainment tervices; provided on or line or by means of a global computer network; publishing; production, editing, presentation and recording of films, audio and video recordings, images, texts and multimedia works; lending and rental of media bearing audio andret, audio-visual matter, texts, images, wultimedia works and electronic games, for educational or entertainment purposes; nettal and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, or sucherwise hosting, sharing, or hosting, contractive discussions.						multimedia works and electronic games; provision of access time to computers.					
production and presentation of states and electroning games and multimedia recordings, interactive entertainment services; provision of interactive play and game areas; provision of annusement centros; electroning games services provided on-line or by means of a global computer extensity, publishing, production, editing, presentation and recording of films, audio and video creating under certaing, mages, least and multimedia works; leading and rental of media bearing audio matter, audio-visual matter, audio-visual matter, texts, inages, multimedia works and electronic games, recordings, mages, rest and multimedia works and electronic games, recording, sompressing of order-twise processing audio matter, valido-visual matter, texts, inages, multimedia works and electronic games. 42. Computer services; compressing or other-twise processing audio matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games, provision, leading of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or other-twise processing audio matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for nosting, sharing, organishing and rental ordinary confine meetings, gatherings, forums, plats and electronic games; hosting or digital content on the Internet and online facilities for nosting, sharing, organishing and rental discounting online meetings, gatherings, forums, countering online meetings, gatherings, forums, countering online meetings, gatherings, forums, countering online meetings, gatherings, advined and countering online meetings, gatherings, forums, powers.	competitions, distribution of films, audio and video recordings, electronic games and multimedia recordings, interactive entertainment services, provision of interactive entertainment services, provision of interactive play and game areas; provision of amusement centres; electronic games services provided on-line or by means of a global computer network; publishing; production, editing, presentation and recording of films, audio and video recordings, inseges, texts and multimedia works; lending and rental of media bearing audio anatter, audio-visual matter, taxts, inages, multimedia works and electronic games, for educational or entertainment purposes; rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise provision, lending and rental of computers services; treation and hosting of internet web sites; provision, lending and rental of computers services; undernet describes; creation and hosting or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, taxts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; provision, lending and rental of computers services; undernet and online facilities for hosting, staining, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.						41: Entertainment; cultural activities and events; publication of weblogs; organisation,					
recordings; intractive entertainment services provided on intractive planes and multimedia recordings; intractive entertainment services; provision of intractive planes are entertainment services; provision of intractive planes services provided on-line or by means of a global computer network; publishing; production, editing, presentation and recording of films, audio and wideo recording, images, text and multimedia works; publishing; production, editing, presentation and recording of films, audio and wideo recording and matter, taxts, images, multimedia works and electronic games, for educational or entertainment purposes; rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; and electronic games; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts images, multimedia works and electronic games; and equipment of gigital connection of gigital connection of gigital connection of gigital connections, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.	competitions; distribution of films, abund and valor activates bettoring gaines and multimedia recording; interactive enterlation and directoring gaines and multimedia across; provision of amusement centres; electronic gaines services provided on-line or by means of a global computer network; publishing, production, editing, presentation and recording of films, audio and videor recordings, invages, texts and multimedia works; lending and rental of media bearing audio matter, tasks, invages, multimedia works and electronic games, for educational or entertainment purposes; rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing andio matter, each, invages, multimedia works and electronic games. 42: Computer services; internet cafe services; reaction and hosting of internet web sites; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; posting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosing, shops and interactive discussions.						production and presentation of social, cultural and entertainment events, games, quizzes and					
provision of parameters entertainment services; provision of interactive entertainment services; provision of interactive entertainment services; provision of a a global computer network; publishing; production, editing, presentation and recording of films, a undiversal entertain guido matter, audio-visial matter, texts, images, texts and multimedia works; lending and rental of media bearing audio matter, audio-visial matter, undirectal works and electronic games, for electronic games, for electronic games, and electronic games. 42: Computer services; internet caff services; creation and hosting of internet web sites; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio-visual matter, texts; images, multimedia works and electronic games. 42: Computer services; internet caff services; creation and hosting of internet web sites; provision, lending and retain or the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interacting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.	recordings; internative entertainment services; provision or inversactive play and garite areas, provision of amusement centres; electronic games services provided on-line or by of a a global computer network; publishing; production, editing, presentation and recording of films, audio and video recordings, images, texts and multimedia works and electronic games; for educational or entertainment purposes; rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games. 42: Computer services; internet café services; creation and hosting of internet web sites; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the internet and online facilities for hosting, shaling, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.						competitions; distribution of films, audio and video recordings, electronic games and mutimedia					
global computer network; publishing; production, solvice uniting of films, audio and video recordings, images, texts and multimedia works; lending and rental of media bearing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games, for educational or entertainment purposes; rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storing, compressing or entertainment purposes; rental and hosting of equipment for playing, images, multimedia works and electronic games. 42: Computer services; internet cafe services; creation and hosting of internet web sites; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.	provision or amusement centres, electrioning gaines services provided or up means or a global computer network; publishing; production, editing, presentation and recording of films, audio and videor recordings, images, texts and multimedia works and related or media bearing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games, for educational or entertainment purposes; rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games. 42: Computer services; internet cafe services; creation and hosting of internet web sites; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing and ental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing and ental of computers and equipment for storing, continuedia works and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.						recordings; interactive entertainment services; provision or interactive play and garne alleas;					_
groat computer intervers, prouding works intervers and rental of minis, audious described works and electronic games, for educational or entertainment purposes, rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic and el	global computer intervers, protoning, procuring, presentation and rectal of media bearing audio and video recordings, images, texts and multimedia works and related on media bearing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games, for educational or entertainment purposes; rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games. 42: Computer services; internet cafe services; creation and hosting of internet web sites; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing, under ental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.						provision of amusement centres; electionic games services provided of Fillie or by friends of a					
bearing auton and video tecotomies, thoses, texts, singless, multimedia works, terming and refeationing and recording and and tectoring against texts, inages, multimedia works and electronic games. recording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio-wisual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games. 42: Computer services; internet cafe services; creation and hosting of internet web sites; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.	aution and video recordings, mages, texts after intrinuitied works and electronic genes; for educational or entertainment purposes; rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games. 42: Computer services; internet cafe services; creation and hosting of internet web sites; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise provision, lending and conflowing and conflowing and conflowing and conflowing and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.						global computer network; publishing; production, editing, presentation and recoloning of mins,					
games, for educational or entertrainment purposes; rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storing, storing, storing, storing, storing and rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording, storing, storing or entertrainment purposes; rental and lending of equipment for playing, recording and rental and electronic games. 42: Computer services; internet cafe services; creation and hosting of internet web sites; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.	games, for educational or entertainment purposes; rental and lending of equipment for plying, games, for educational or entertainment purposes; rental and lending of equipment for plying, recording, storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games. 42: Computer services; internet café services; creation and hosting of internet web sites; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment gas and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.						audio and video recordings, images, texts and multimedia works, leading and leading of media	. 1812/1-44				
garties, for government purposes, return and returning or experiment to progress, returning or experiment to progress, returning or experiment to progress, returning and processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games. 42: Computer services; internet cafe services; creation and hosting of internet web sites; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; bosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.	gaffre, if reductationing to reflect the processing and reflect the progressing of the processing and reflect the progressing of the processing and the processing and the processing and the processing of the pr						bearing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, ittlages, mutificiata works and electronic.					
images, multimedia works and electronic games. 42: Computer services; internet café services; creation and hosting of internet web sites; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing and or matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; hosting of ofigial content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, or oppositions and conducting online meetings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.	images, works and electronic games. 42: Computer services; internet carfe services; creation and hosting of internet web sites; 42: Computer services; internet carfe services; creation and hosting or otherwise provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise processing audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.						gailles, tol educational of effect talminent, purposes, remail and lemaing of edwipment of profines.					
Hingsch, mutinised works any executions gaines. 42: Computer services; internet defeavices; creation and hosting of internet web sites; provision, longing and received and any control of computers and processing and in antiter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and internet and discussions.	Images, internet and hosting of internet web sites; 42: Computers services; internet and services; creation and hosting of internet web sites; provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing, compressing or otherwise provision, lending and rental of computers and equipment for storing and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.						tecologists storing, compressing or core was processing again matter, business matter, tenes, tenes, tenes, tenes,					
provision, lending and rental of compressing or otherwise provision, lending and rental of complexity compressing or otherwise processing audion matter, and and rental of content for storing and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.	processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.						images, mainmenta works and electronic games. 42: Committee candidate internatives for facilities and hosting of internatively either.					
processing audio matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.	processing audio matter, audio-visual matter, texts, images, multimedia works and electronic games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.						72. Computed services, internet care services, discussioned and computed and computed services.					
games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.	games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing, organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.									, make		
organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.	organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and interactive discussions.						games; hosting of digital content on the Internet and online facilities for hosting, sharing,					
interactive discussions.	Interactive discussions.	en reason.					organising and conducting online meetings, gatherings, forums, chatrooms, journals, blogs and				***	
							interactive discussions.		The state of the s		AND THE PERSON OF THE PERSON O	

\ . =	Title	Classes	Reg. No.	Specification	Date Filed Regi	Registr'tn Date	Renewal Date	Proprietor
DILLONS		09, 16	2020235	pue	11/05/1995		11/05/2025	Waterstones Booksellers Limited
натснакр	ARDS	09, 16, 42	2020257	omputers; keyboards, printers and visual units all for use with computers; computer dames; parts and fittings for the aforementioned goods; sound and/or video drings in the form of discs or tapes. Leadings in the form of discs or tapes. Looks, magazines, newspapers, manuals, catalogues, printed matter and printed cooks, magazines, newspapers, manuals, catalogues, prints, photographs, paintings, prints, paper, cardboard, posters, cards, posters, cards, posters, files, clipboards, portfolios, albums, diaries, norty, greeting cards, folders, binders, files, clipboards, portfolios, albums, diaries, nows, tags, drawing instruments, paper clips, wrapping and packaging materials, some packaging materials, and playing cards. Inters and playing cards.	11/05/1995		11/05/2025	Waterstones Booksellers Limited
V WA	W WATERSTONE'S W Waterstone's (stylised) (series of 3)	09, 16, 35, 41, 43	2437016	recordings, video recordings; audiovisual recordings; audio books; lother publications recorded on computer media; computer regarans; electronic publications (downloadable) provided on-line net or any other communications network. The or any other communications network of the order order of the order of the order ord	27/10/2006		27/10/2026	Waterstones Booksellers Limited
VAT	WATERSTONE'S	09, 16, 35, 41, 43	2436907	und recordings; music recordings; video recordings; audiovisual recordings; audio books; VDS; SACDs; books and other publications recorded on computer media; computer recordings; audio books; VDS; SACDs; books and other publications procreded on computer media; computer responses programs; electronic publications (downloadable) provided on-line latabases, via the Internet or anter communications network. Intered matter; printed publications; books; periodicals; magazines; posters; photographs; ans; greeting cards; paper; paper articles; stationery; gift vouchers; book tokens; book tokens; book and cards; protective covers for books. Intered matter services; retall services relating to books and other printed matter and ations; the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a voiet service; retall services relating to thers; of a voiet services produced on a retail outlet; the bringing together, for the benefit of others; of a voiet books and other printed matter and printed publications enabling customers to conveniently view, sample and see those goods in a retail outlet; the bringing together, for the benefit of others; of a voiet books and other communications; the provision of information and advice to the control of provided on-line from a database, vieter purchasers of goods including such services provided on-line from a database, vietered to any other communications network, advertising and promotional services; over some loyalty schemes. Voiet sold sold of services provided on-line from a database, vieternet or any other printed matter; Registration publication and distributions of printed goods and coher printed matter; Registration publication and distributions, grounding or books; gining and hosting of books; gining events, children's fun days and other activities with reprovision of on-line electronic publications (not downloadable); book reviews and	27/10/2006		27/10/2026	Waterstones Booksellers Limited

urisdiction Device	Title	Classes	Classes Reg. No. Specification	Specification	Date Filed	Registr'tn Date Renewal Date P	Renewal Date	Proprietor
	many manual delegación de del contracto de c			reviews of other publications provided on-line from a database, via the Internet or any other				
				communications network; provision of on-line reading lists.				
			******	43; Cafeteria and coffee shop services; services for the provision of food, refreshments and				
				<u> </u>				

25/10/2017 13:33:36

Part 2: Intellectual Property where the Security Agent's interest may be registered

Jurisdiction	Device	Title	Classes	Reg. No.
European Community	W	W Device	09, 16, 35, 41, 42	009102781
European Community	waterstone's	WATERSTONE'S Stylised	09, 16, 35, 41, 43	009102741
European Community	-	WATERSTONE'S	09, 16, 35, 38, 41, 42	002049823
European Community	Waterstone's	W Waterstone's (white on black)	09, 16, 35, 41, 43	005421599
United Kingdom		HATCHARDS	09, 16, 42	2020257
United Kingdom	Waterstone's Waterstone's	W WATERSTONE'S W Waterstone's (stylised) (series of 3)	09, 16, 35, 41, 43	2437016
United Kingdom		WATERSTONE'S	09, 16, 35, 41, 43	2436907
European Community	-	WATERSTONES	09, 16, 35, 41, 43	010764967
Ireland		HATCHARDS	09, 16	169145
European Union	W	W (stylised)	09, 16, 35, 41, 43	12793931
European Union		HATCHARDS	09, 16, 35, 41, 43	14572945
Ireland		HODGES FIGGIS	09	171195
Ireland		HODGES FIGGIS	16	171196

Ireland	HODGES FIGGIS	35	253844

Notice to Counterparty

[On the letterhead of the Chargor]

To: [Contract Party]

Copy to: [•] as Security Agent

[Date]

Dear Sirs

Security Agreement (the "Security Agreement") dated [•] between [insert name of Chargor] and others; and RCB BANK LTD (the "Security Agent")

- 1. This letter constitutes notice to you that under the Security Agreement we have assigned to the Security Agent all our rights, title and interest in respect of [insert details of contract] (the "Contract") as security for certain obligations owed by us to the Security Agent.
- 2. We will remain liable under the Contract to perform all obligations imposed on us under the Contract and none of the Security Agent, its agents, any receiver, administrator or any other person will at any time be under any obligation or liability to you under or in respect of the Contract.
- 3. We will remain entitled to exercise all of our rights under the Contract and you should continue to give notices under the Contract to us, until such time as the Security Agent provides written notification to the contrary. After such written notification, all rights in respect of the Contract (including the right to direct payments of amounts due under it to another account) will be exercisable by the Security Agent and notices under the Contract should be given to the Security Agent or as it directs.
- You are authorised and instructed (without requiring further approval from us) to provide the Security Agent with such information relating to the Contract as it may from time to time request;
- These instructions may not be revoked without the prior written consent of the Security Agent.
- 6. Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this notice to the Security Agent (with a copy to us) to confirm (by way of undertaking in favour of the Security Agent) that:
 - (a) you agree to the terms of this notice and to act in accordance with its provisions;
 - (b) you have not and will not claim, exercise or enforce any right of set-off, counterclaim or similar right in respect of the Contract without the consent of the Security Agent;
 - (c) you have not received notice of the interest of any third party in the Contract; and
 - (d) you will notify the Security Agent of any breach by us of the terms of the Contract and will allow the Security Agent to remedy that breach.
- 7. This notice and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in relation to this notice shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, English law.

Yours faithfully,
for and on behalf of
[•] as Chargor
for and on behalf of
RCB Bank Ltd as Security Agent

[On acknowledgement copy]					
To:	RCB Bank Ltd				
	[Address]				
Copy to:	[•]				
We acknowledge receipt of the above notice and agree to and confirm the matters set out in it.					
for and on behalf of					
[Counterparty	to relevant Material Contract]				
Date: [•]					

Notice of Insurance Assignment

To: [insert name of insurance company]

[Date]

Dear Sirs,

Re: [identify the relevant insurance policy(ies)] (the "Policies")

Security Agreement dated [•] (the "Security Agreement") between Waterstones Holdings Limited and others; and RCB BANK LTD (the "Security Agent")

- 1. This letter constitutes notice to you that under the Security Agreement we have assigned to the Security Agent all our rights, title and interest in and to the insurance policies identified in the schedule to this letter and to any other insurance policies taken out with you by us or on our behalf or under which we have a right to a claim (other than in relation to third party liabilities) (the "Insurance Policies").
- 2. We will remain liable under the Insurance Policies to perform all obligations imposed on us under the Insurance Policies and none of the Security Agent, its agents, any receiver, administrator or any other person will at any time be under any obligation or liability to you under or in respect of the Insurance Policies.
- 3. We will remain entitled to exercise all of our rights under the Insurance Policies and you should continue to give notices under the Insurance Policies to us, until such time as the Security Agent provides written notification to the contrary. After such written notification:
 - (a) all amounts payable under the Insurance Policies should be paid to the Security Agent or as it directs; and
 - (b) all rights in respect of the Insurance Policies will be exercisable by the Security Agent and notices under the Insurance Policies should be given to the Security Agent or as it directs.
- 4. You are authorised and instructed (without requiring further approval from us) to provide the Security Agent with such information relating to the Insurance Policies as it may from time to time request.
- 5. These instructions may not be revoked without the prior written consent of the Security Agent.
- 6. Please note the interest of the Security Agent on the Insurance Policies.
- 7. Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this notice to the Security Agent (with a copy to us) to confirm (by way of undertaking in favour of the Security Agent) that:
 - (a) you agree to the terms of this notice and to act in accordance with its provisions;
 - you have not received notice of the interest of any third party in any of the Insurance Policies;
 - (c) you have not and will not claim, exercise or enforce any right of set-off, counterclaim or similar right in respect of the Insurance Policies without the consent of the Security Agent;
 - (d) you will notify the Security Agent of any breach by us of the terms of any Insurance Policy and will allow the Security Agent to remedy that breach; and

` '	the Security Agent shall not in any circumstances be liable for the premium in relation to the Insurance Policies (but may elect to pay it).

8.	This notice and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in relation to this notice shall
	be governed by, and construed in accordance with, English law.

Yo	ours faithfully		
••••			
for	r and on behalf of		
[•] as Chargor		
• • • •	••••••		
for	r and on behalf of		
ſ	•]as Security Agent		

[Details of Insurance Policies to be inserted]

[On acknowledgement copy]					
To:	[Security Agent]				
	[Address]				
Copy to:	[•]				
We acknowledge receipt of the above notice and agree to and confirm the matters set out in it.					
for and on behalf of					
[Insurer]					
Date: [●]					

SIGNATORIES

The Chargors	NESTI
EXECUTED as a DEED by LYNWOOD INVESTMENTS CY LIMITED acting by a director in the presence of:)	Signature of Director
Signature of witness	
Print Name: CRASKIA ARISTOCHIO	
Address: DMCORD 4, DFFICE 601	
1097 DICOSIA, CYPDUS	
Occupation: Private Suglance	
•••••••••••••	
EXECUTED as a DEED by WATERSTONES HOLDINGS)	
LIMITED acting by a director in the presence of:	Signature of Director
	Signature of Director
Signature of witness:	
Print Name:	
Address:	

Occupation:	

SIGNATORIES

The Chargors		
EXECUTED as a DEED by LYNWOOD INVESTMENTS CY)	
LIMITED acting by a director in the presence of:)	
	Sign	nature of Director
Signature of witness:		
Print Name:		
Address:		
Occupation:		
EXECUTED as a DEED by WATERSTONES HOLDING LIMITED acting by a director in the presence of:	S)	
	Sign	nature of Director
Signature of witness:		
Print Name: RACHEL N.G		
Address: WATERSTONES, 203-206		
PICCADILLY, LONDON, LID 9HD		
Occupation: EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:		

EXECUTED as a DEED by WATERSTONES BOOKSELLERS LIMITED acting by a director in the presence of:)	
Signature of witness:		Signature of Director
Print Name: RACHEL NG.		
Address: NATERSTONES, 203-206		

PICCADILLY, LONDON, WID 9HD

Occupation: EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

